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Message from the Chairman

To improve the occupational safety and health standards for Hong Kong and the region is the top
responsibility of the Council. We do this through our continuous effort in promotion, education and
training, international exchange and research programs. We are pleased to see a culture of safety is
taking a good formation in different sectors of the community, but our drive forward in promoting safety
at work should not be in any way slowed down by this achievement. The Council positions our strategic
development closely with the needs of our industries and economic development, bringing in innovations
and ideas to build a strong and solid foundation for a culture of safety.

Workplace safety and health is now becoming a growing concern in the community. Good safety
performance add values to the corporate image and goodwill of a company, and also is a symbol of
confidence for the customers, all these add up to good businesses. To assist the Repair, Maintenance,
Alteration and Addition (RMAA) industry to improve their industry image and workplace safety, we have
collaborated with the Labour Department to launch the “OSH Star Enterprise Safety Accreditation Scheme”
for the RMAA industry. This two-year pilot scheme offers free safety assessments and training courses,
and helps enterprises to purchase appropriate safety equipment. Support of the Employees’ Compensation
Insurance Residual Scheme Bureau is one of the reasons of success. Enterprises satisfying the safety
accreditations will be offered attractive discounts on employees compensation insurance premium under
the Insurance Residual Scheme. The pilot scheme is well received and in less than 9 months from launch,
6 enterprises have already satisfied the requirements of safety accreditation and awarded the "OSH
Enterprise”. On the other hand, the increase in construction accidents in last year calls for immediate
attention. Construction projects such as the 10 major infrastructure projects and the urban renewal projects
undoubtedly have created a thriving construction industry, but we must stay alert not to compromise work
safety in any way while building a thriving economy. One of our initiatives in preventing accidents on site is
to promote a mentoring scheme which new workers to the site or fresh workers joining the industry will be
given special care and training by experienced workers.

In the year, we rolled out a large scale “Electrical Work Safety Campaign” in response to the sharp increase
of accidents due to electric shock. Subsidies are made available to small and medium-sized enterprises
to purchase a set of log-out tag-out tools which help the workers in electrical and mechanical industry
to adopt the safety procedures of isolating the power sources during their work. Exhibitions on personal
protective equipment and seminars are organized; a training kit on electrical safety is also produced, all for
the purpose of raising the safety awareness of the industry. Our support for the Catering industry is also
strengthened in the year. Under the “Enhancement Scheme for Catering Safety”, catering establishments of
SME will receive free safety training and the subsidy to purchase cut-resistant gloves and anti-slippery shoes.

In the area of occupational health, we organized workshops and seminars to raise public awareness and
understanding on workplace stress and violence as well as corporate responsibility in occupational safety
and health. During the year, we partnered with the Department of Health to launch the “Health@work.hk
Project”, which aims to promote a healthy lifestyle and healthy working environment. We firmly believe that
safety education should start early. To engage the youth in safety and health, we organized a “My OSH
Blog"” competition encouraging the integration of safety in their daily lives. We support the work-related
experience under the Other Learning Experiences of the New Senior Secondary Curriculum by offering
interactive workshops for students, to better prepare them in safety education before their career.

Occupational Safety and Health Council ~ Annual Report 2012-2013
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Message from the Chairman

Life-long learning is the key for sustaining a safety culture. We are committed to deliver effective training
services which are practical to different industries. The Tsing Yi OSH Academy offers the much needed
spaces and well-equipped training facilities for our well balanced classroom and practical trainings. Frequent
accidents involving household workers prompted our cooperation with the Consulate General of Indonesia
of Hong Kong to arrange safety training for the domestic helpers raising their safety awareness. Training is
conducted in a simulated working environment enhancing the transfer of knowledge.

We also offer a variety of safety certification and consulting services to help enterprises improve their safety
performances systematically. We collaborate with government departments to enhance site safety of new
housing developments as well as estate maintenance. We have implemented a range of subsidy programmes
to help resource-lacking SME in safety improvements. Financial assistance is provided to purchase proper
safety equipment such as transportable temporary anchor device and cut-resistance gloves, safety training
for employees of SME is also offered with attractive discounts.

Research on OSH is one of our key services. Important data and information are collected forming the core
of our strategies and policies. Apart from the broad range of research projects, this year we conducted
a research study on the effectiveness of personal cooling devices against heat stroke in hot working
environment for high risk trades like construction work, cleaning, horticulture work and kitchen work with
the objective to prevent heat stress at work.

For benchmarking purposes, we continue to share our rich experiences in OSH development with our
counterparts internationally and from neighbouring regions. For example, a study visit to Germany was
arranged to learn from their success in safety practices in the construction sector. We also participated in
OSH conferences held in Mainland, cross straits and Asia-Pacific region with the objective of building a
strong safety culture for all.

The Council will be celebrating our silver jubilee from August 2013. Hong Kong has come a long way on
this road of workplace safety and health. The Council is most grateful to have such strong support from
the government and stakeholders, and with the dedicated efforts of our staff members, all these made
where we are today. A new term for the Council members has commenced in the year. | welcome my fellow
colleagues and look forward to their new ideas and leadership leading the Council to serve the community
better. Looking ahead, we will stay steadfast in our commitment to raise the workplace safety and health
standards in Hong Kong.

Ir Conrad WONG Tin-cheung, Jp.
Chairman
Occupational Safety and Health Council

Occupational Safety and Health Council ~ Annual Report 2012-2013
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Strengthening Safety and Health Culture
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More than 600 construction workers performed morning exercises
to inaugurate the Site Safety Campaign with the theme of heat
stress prevention and healthy living.
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The Work Safety Programme for New Construction Workers
requires new workers on construction sites to wear either a “P” (for
probationary) or “N” (for “new worker”) sticker on their safety helmet.
They will receive 3 months mentoring from an experienced worker.
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The first four accredited "OSH Star Enterprises" shared their
experiences in the certificate presentation ceremony.
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The Renovation & Maintenance OSH Ambassador Leadership
Training Camp organized different interactive activities, such as
games and case studies, to help our ambassadors refresh their
safety knowledge.
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Strengthening Safety and Health Culture

Our ongoing efforts to promote safety
culture over the years have succeeded in
raising safety awareness. From time to time,
we review our promotional strategies taking
into account of the trends and development
in the industries and economy. The coverage
and depth of our promotional efforts are
strengthened with the aim of building a
safe working and living environment.

Promotion focusing the high-risk
industries

Safety performance of the construction industry
in Hong Kong continued to improve over the
past decade. However, the commencement of
various construction projects in recent years
generated more new works and attracted
new workers, thereby creating abundant new
opportunities for the industry, but at the same
time, presented great challenges for safe work.
Safety promotions for the high risk industries
should be strengthened with immediate
attention.

[EERECTIFEL S R EMNAE R
BxEREZL)E -

The Renovation & Maintenance Work Safety exhibition toured
different districts to promote safety awareness and the relating
safety equipment sponsorship schemes.

C MR TER 2B RIA

To tackle the problem that new workers are
more prone to accidents, the Council worked
with the industry to launch a Work Safety
Programme for New Construction Workers
in the year under review. In effect, new
workers to the site or fresh workers will be
assigned with an experienced worker who is
a mentor leading them through the proper
work procedures and working environment.
This programme is well received by more
than 60 participating organizations. Another
worrying development is the rise of accident
due to electric shock. We have launched large
scale promotional campaigns to encourage
the employees to compile with the “log-out
tag-out” procedures to reduce the risk of
electric shock.

The Council partnered with the Labour
Department to pioneer a two year pilot scheme
on RMAA safety accreditation named as “OSH
Star Enterprise” in June 2012 to enhance the
safety culture of the RMAA industry through
safety management system assessment,
training and subsidies for buying fall arresting
equipment.

BLZRRFEANMBAB[EN TR HELE ]  EHIESH
During the year, the Council launched large-scale Electrical Work
Safety Promotion, with a focus on raising safety awareness of the
mechanical and electrical industry.

Occupational Safety and Health Council ~ Annual Report 2012-2013
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Strengthening Safety and Health Culture
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A roundtable discussion on the challenges of OSH in the catering
industry was conducted by employers and employees at the
Enhancement Scheme for Catering Safety’s Opening Ceremony
and Seminar.
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The Council partners with the unions to visit various restaurants
and distributed “lucky bags” to their frontline staff.
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308 organisations signed the Workplace Hygiene Charter,
which is a pledge to improve workplace hygiene. A Lecture on
Legionnaires’ Disease also attracted more than 100 employees.
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Strengthening Safety and Health Culture

In the year, we continued to work with the Labour
Department and the industry to raise safety
awareness of the employers, employees, their
family and the public. Seminars targeting different
industries and topics such as RMAA, heavy lifting,
household works, pre and post holiday safety
precautions are being organized with people
from the industry sharing their experiences on
cause of accidents and the preventive measures.
Another strategy is to visit the material shops and
construction sites reminding the front line workers
of work safety. Large scale competitions such as
the Safe Lifting Competition are held to refresh the
workers of the importance of risk assessment in safe
lifting.

BiT[1EEZFBIEATIELESEBN THEGRFTEZFE
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The Point and Call Safety Training Course aimed to increase
vigilance about safety at work. Its workshop and symposium
encouraged the industry’s representatives to explore ways to
implement the “Point and Call” technique as a means to reduce
human errors.
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Participating organisations
of the Health@work Project
distributed fruit to their staff and
encouraged them to do simple
exercises in office, creating
a healthy and happy working
environment.

For catering, we continued to disseminate safety and
health advices through mass media and distribution
of “lucky bags” at restaurants. A new enhancement
scheme for catering was launched in the year and
followed by a roundtable meeting to explore the
challenges, strategies and way forward for the
catering industry.

Promoting occupational health

Occupational health receives growing attention
in the society and is regarded as part of the
company’s corporate social responsibility. Council’s
promotional effort in this area is continuous. It is
common that work stress and conflict which are
harmful to one’s health, will be encountered by the
employees. To provide the support and assistance,
we have organized workshops and conferences
on “Prevention of Workplace Violence” and
“Corporate Social Responsibilities on Occupational
Safety and Health” where overseas and local
experts exchange views and practical experiences
inspiring the participants. Our joint program with
the Department of Health — Health@work, has
also successfully encouraged the employers and
employees to build a healthy working environment
through giving out fruits, performing exercises at
work and keeping a health diary.

[
)
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Professional drivers take part in hiking and sports competitions to
nurture a healthier lifestyle.
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Good Housekeeping Award aims to encourage all industries to
improve safety management by effective 5S systemic approach.
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The Council organised the Safe Lifting
Competition to enhance frontline
workers' safety knowledge on heavy
machinery operations.
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Strengthening Safety and Health Culture

Our strategies are fine tuned to the current
development. As the health problem of professional
drivers has caused major traffic accidents, we have
stepped up our promotional efforts to organize a
“Healthy Living for Professional Driver Campaign”
with the Labour Department. The campaign aims
to modify professional drivers’ eating and exercise
habits. Some 50 drivers have been recruited as
the health ambassadors to promote healthy living
to their peers. For prevention of heat stress, we
have extended the target groups from professional
drivers and construction to logistics and outdoor
cleansing workers.

N IERE R T A B EEBERRE T FE & 6975 5
The Council promoted heat stroke precautions to outdoor
cleaning workers.

Diversified promotional effort

Cultivation of safety culture for different industry
requires long term continuous effort. Some of
the four major promotional campaigns of the
Council have been running for more than a
decade due to the support of the society with
stronger participation and many more varieties
of industries. In tune with the social needs, we
have introduced the new “Best Occupational
Health Program in Prevention of Heat Stress”
to recognize those companies with good
solutions to the situation. A "Safety Culture
Award” was created under the “Occupational
Safety and Health Award” to encourage a more
comprehensive safety management system.
Nearly 70 entries was received for this new
award. The “Occupational Health Day” and
“Good Housekeeping Day” also received warm
participation and support.

Different trades and industries encounter
different OSH challenges and risks. The 12
industry-based safety and health committees of
the Council organized a wide variety of activities
and campaigns to strengthen safety awareness of
the employers and employees in their respective
industries.

BITREEETHENZTIEIRELE  ZFEE EESHTIFLXTHREEERRB#H -
The industry-based committees organize various activities to strengthen awareness of OSH among employers and employees in their

respective industries.

Occupational Safety and Health Council ~ Annual Report 2012-2013
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Certificates of ‘International Safe Workplace’, ‘International
Safe School’, ‘Safe and Healthy Estate Scheme’, and ‘Safe and
Healthy Residential Care Home’ were presented at the ‘8th China
Hong Kong Safe and Healthy Community Conference’.

BBTRIEE G BEREBRAMEERTEE) - [ NEEE G L (R
Different competitions and school tours are organized to educate students on OSH knowledge.
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Strengthening Safety and Health Culture

Building safe communities

A safe community creates a safe and happy living
environment for the residents. To reach this goal,
the Council has introduced the safe community
approach to Hong Kong more than a decade ago.
Now we already have 9 districts being designated
as the “International Safe Communities” raising
the safety awareness for many.

During the 8th China-Hong Kong Safe and
Healthy Community Conference held on 17
December, Professor Leif Svanstrém, Chair of
the World Health Organization Collaborating
Centre on Community Safety Promotion, shared
his insights on the international development
on safe community. This conference has also
provided a platform for sharing among the
organizations that have earned the designation
of International Safe School, International Safe
Workplaces, Safe and Healthy Estates, Safe and
Healthy Residential Care Homes.

H!ul-rnun--u Qﬂﬁmu-c-
B
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The Council’s vice chairman, Dr. Alan Chan presented awards to
the winning teams in the Student Competition on Safety Design
of Business Facilities for SMEs.

R

Promoting OSH education to young
people

The Council believes that early education of
the youth on work safety and health will bring
immense benefit to the sustainable development
of the society. In this year,
collaborate with the Metro Radio in the
appointment of artists as OSH ambassadors. They
will lead promotional school tours and disseminate
the important message of “being safe at work is a
way of love for the family” to the primary school
students.

we continue to

To establish successful dialogue with the young
people, we need to identify the best means to
reach them. As writing blogs are becoming a way
for life for the youngsters, we have partnered with
the Teen Power of Radio Television Hong Kong to
launch a competition on “My OSH Blog”. It aims
to encourage young people to integrate safety and
health into their daily lives through documentation
of writings, photographs or video clips. The
competition attracted large number of entries with
different merits.

The Council will continue to incorporate new
elements into our promotional strategies in
response to the public needs and development.
People from different industries and sectors will
be encouraged to cultivate a safety mindset in
their everyday lives, safety culture will therefore be
strengthened and enhanced.

Occupational Safety and Health Council ~ Annual Report 2012-2013
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Training for Competency
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During the year, new courses are made available for employees of the property management and recycling industry to build up their
safety knowledge.
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The Council believes that only through
continuous training can we upkeep the
competency of our workforce, and provide
important safety knowledge to the young
workers. Over the years, we stand committed
to offer quality safety education and training
for the community. The OSH Academy made
available a spacious environment and modern
training facilities for the benefit of transferring
knowledge and capacity building of the
trainees. New training courses are planned
and organized to keep pace with the society’s
new development. Our effort to enhance
the training quality through recognition of
qualifications framework will continue.

To sustain the quality assurance of the
training services

The Council is dedicated to offer different
safety training programmes for the employees
and to improve the training quality in line with
the community and international development.
At the end of 2010, the Council received the
recognition of Qualifications Frameworks Level 3 of
“Initial Evaluation” from the Hong Kong Council
for Accreditation of Academic and Vocational
Qualifications, recognizing our competence in
providing adequate resources to develop, deliver,
assess and ensure the quality of our training
porgrammes and services.

For the purposes of quality assurance on our
training services and recognition of our training
courses, we are in the process of working towards
the Initial Evaluation Certification of Qualifications
Frameworks Level 4 and the programme validation
for a number of our training courses.

RAR R K EE

Training for Competency

New training courses cater for the
social needs

The Council has always been keeping pace with the
social trend and government policies in setting our
training strategies. Major infrastructure construction
projects, and the implementation of two mandatory
inspection schemes on building and window, have
created a surging demand for registered safety
officers and engineering professionals. During
the year, we have organized a series of safety
training courses specially for the construction
site personnel including the Construction Safety
Management, OSH Training Techniques, Workshop
on Communication & Interviewing Skills in OSH.
Content of the Certificate for Safety and Health
Supervisor Course is further improved. These
training initiatives are to build up the capacity
of managers, safety officers and supervisors
to implement safety improvements in their
organizations.

It is common that work hazards of some trades such
as mass media workers and pre-school teachers
are often overlooked. To provide the much needed
assistance, we introduced new training courses
to help employees of these industries to identify
common occupational hazards and pitfalls, and
the corresponding preventive measures. Other new
courses also include the Emergency Preparedness
and Prevention of Workplace Violence for Property
Management and OSH for Recycling Industry.

FWBIBET IR 2T RIE - FIBEEEA £ REEA 7 ARG A REFEITETESERRIERRA L 2 E
The “Occupational Safety and Health in Arboriculture” course was organised to enable arboricultural managers and arborists
to learn about the risks concerning tree conservation and pruning as well as the relevant safety measures.
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Training for Competency
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Mrs Carrie Lam visited the Catering OSH gallery set up in the Tao Miao Institute of Vocational Training Counci.

IELZBEREKEREFEE - TR ENIE KR IE
AEHEETFLE °

Foreign domestic helpers learned about safety of working at
height for cleaning windows and drying laundry through a home
setting.

BEZ2RER T -FE2-_T-=F%§

CETEDFRATIFES HREFEETARREZNZ
TERTE MESBIRES -

Musculoskeletal disorders is a common occupational health
problem for cleaners. Through proper training employees could
learn the correct working posture and use of proper tools and
equipment to control risks at work.



Tailor-made Training courses in
collaboration with other organisations

OSH training needs vary among different industries.
We work closely with government departments
and companies in the public and private sectors to
customise training courses so that they can help
their managers and employees to integrate safety
awareness into their daily work.

The high number of accidents in the catering
sector is a growing concern. Last year, we opened
an exhibition gallery of 2,000 square feet for the
catering industry at the Tao Miao Institute of the
Vocational Training Council. It provides important
OSH information about safety management,
workplace organisation, manual lifting and handling
operations, and personal protective gear through
interactive computer software and equipment
display. We have also assisted in designing courses
to help catering trainees improve their skills and
knowledge about safety management.

In response to a series of accidents in which
domestic workers fell from height while cleaning
windows, we organised the General Safety
for Domestic Helpers course in Indonesian, in
partnership with the Consulate of Indonesia in

REEEERREBASHFRAIEENERIE - EEFKF
ERENAEAEBRNELTEEHEZHE -

Training course was specially designed for directorate-level
officers of the Housing Department on emphasizing the roles of
leaders and improvement on safety management system, etc.

RAR R K EE
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Hong Kong. This offers Indonesian workers a half-
day safety training in the interactive classroom
and simulated working environment at the OSH
Academy. We also organise induction talks to
increase the safety awareness among newly arrived
domestic helpers for accidents prevention.

The Council partnered with the Housing Department
to organise an Intensive Training on Occupational
Safety Pass for directorate-level officers. This
will further improve the safety performance of
construction sites under the Housing Department.
The course emphasis on the roles of leaders, OSH
regulations, safety management system through
discussion and case studies. Hands-on experience
of the practical training facilities at the OSH
Academy have strengthened their knowledge on site
safety training.

The Council collaborated with the Food and
Environmental Hygiene Department to provide
manual lifting safety talks to the cleansing staff
of 18 districts. The talks aimed at enhancing their
awareness of occupational health to help to prevent
musculoskeletal disorders caused by improper
posture.

FEZEERREEANSZ TERGA AR ERRTHEL S
ERTARAMEE KisERATHAEZ XA -

The directorate-level officers of the Housing Department listened
attentively to the instructor’s explanation on the effectiveness
of the latest management tools for continuous site safety
enhancement.
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Training for Competency
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B ERRIEEBROE EEHE  REFARD -
Computerised examinations are well received by the trainees for its simple operation and time saved for answering.

BEFHATANEE  EH \‘
ARULANTHEEATER (HEH  BHIHMGTHY 5l

BB R AR 8 2 & o st aR I B AT LGB FEETE W
AR B R E R IR IR A REBRHB 2R T HF

BERERNZZ2EH The Council organises

People working in the media have workshops on different topics
irregular working hours and suffer from regularly with interactive
various health problems. This course activities and case studies
introduced the precautions to improve to give trainees a better
OSH for the industry. understanding of OSH.

BEZ2RER T -FE2-_T-=F%§



Enhancing the skills of instructors and
optimising the examination system

We organize annual conference for our guest
lecturers to facilitate the experience sharing among
themselves. The new development of Council’s
training administrative policies, quality assurance
mechanism and the training strategies will also
be discussed and updated. This year’s annua
conference is successfully held on 2 November
2012 with the theme of “Quality Assurance of
the Mandatory Basic Safety Training and its New
Development”.

RAR R K EE

Training for Competency

AR [EETH | L2 HRE  H 5
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ARBKBRTTEH)EI) o

The new Point and Call Safety
Training Course was designed for
the managerial and safety officers
to reduce the number of accidents
caused by human error.

ESFRETRTER L IES AT
BITTELZ I -

The trainees received effective
safety training through hands-on
practice.
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Training for Competency
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Students participated in the Occupational Safety and Health Workshop, which was specially designed in support of the new senior
secondary curriculum. They visited the practical training facilities at the Tsing Yi OSH Academy.

B BB ERRERHENELEEZGEETRENBRLEEY  EEHRETIELXZREAN LRIET -

Theory and practical curriculum helps trainees to acquire OSH knowledge more easily, above photos showing the condition of Catering

Safety Training Course.

BELZ2RER T -FF=
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OSH Education in support of the new
secondary education curriculum

Occupational accidents always made severe impact
on the society and the family. It is important to
educate the students on safety and health at work
as early as possible. In support of the work-related
experience under the Other Learning Experiences
(OLE) section of the New Senior Secondary
Curriculum, we have tailor-made an interactive
workshop for the students. Information such as
common OSH problems encountered by young
workers, effective preventions for occupational
accidents and hazards will be provided. To
experience first-hand different simulated work
situations with corresponding safety tips can make
a strong impression on the students. This will well
prepare them for safety knowledge when taking
summer jobs or future career.

The Council has a huge responsibility in
occupational safety education and training. We
will strive to develop a broad range of training

RAR R K EE

Training for Competency

programmes to support the government legislative
requirements and the social development needs.
Safety education and training for the youth
and general public will be strengthened. All
these initiatives will drive forward a continuous
improvement on occupational safety and health in

Hong Kong.

EERIEE R EE R A E AR T IFEREN L2 EHE -
Trainees listened attentively to the safety precautions for working
on mobile aluminum towers.

SHEPMSEERBLREER  MIEREFHNINFR -
Students visited the Tsing Yi OSH Academy where they learnt to
use the digital fire extinguisher training system.

EE R EE R T FA L2
The trainees discussed safety measures for working in confined
space.
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Providing Comprehensive Consultancy
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Delegate of the Benchmarking Study Visit to Germany shared
his experience with stakeholders in the industry.

v

v
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OSH Star Enterprise

BzZEBE TREA R BLRERLF - REREEZZRALEETE] - 5

LG IESHEH R EEEBHZFF -

The Council and Labour Department jointly launched "OSH Star Enterprise —
Pilot Scheme on RMAA Safety Accreditation”, with the support by the Employees

Compensation Insurance Residual Scheme Bureau.

BERSRES —FT- —FE-FT-ZEFH
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Providing Comprehensive Consultancy

The Council provides quality consultancy
services to meet the needs of different
organizations. One of our services is to raise
the safety performance of the organizations
systematically through different accreditation
schemes. We have launched a OSH Star
Enterprise Pilot Scheme to recognize those
Repair, Maintenance, Alteration and Addition
(RMAA) contractors with good safety
performances. Support for the resource-lacking
small and medium enterprises are strengthened
to ensure the safety and health of their
employees are protected.

Launch of OSH Star Enterprise-Pilot
Scheme on RMAA Safety Accreditation

A good safety performance helps enterprises to
create a good corporate image and increase the
confidence for their clients. With the increase of
old buildings, demand for repair and maintenance
works are strong. This will create challenges to the
repair, maintenance, alteration and addition (RMAA)
industry. In response, the Council and Labour
Department jointly launched the OSH Star Enterprise-
Pilot Scheme on RMAA Safety Accreditation in June
2012 to commend safety-conscious enterprises. This
two-year scheme aims to help the RMAA industry
to improve its working conditions and safety record
by offering free safety assessment, training courses
and subsidies for purchasing safety equipment. The
Council has established a register of OSH-accredited

Star Enterprise in RMAA works on internet which
serves as a good reference when selecting RMAA
contractors.

The scheme has received strong support from the
RMAA industry, with 60 companies signed up.
Six of them have already undergone the safety
system assessment process and achieved the
award of “OSH Star Enterprise”.

The Council also endeavours to promote different
accreditation programmes, such as the International
Safe Workplace Programme and the Continual
Improvement Safety Programme Recognition
of System (CISPROS), offering independent
accreditation services that help the enterprises to
raise their OSH performance to be at par with the
international standards.

Construction safety and health
benchmarking study visit

Learning from successful construction projects can
be the catalyst for change. The Council organised a
benchmarking visit on Construction Safety and Health
to Germany in October 2012 to learn from Germany’s
fruitful experience in construction safety. An experience
sharing seminar was organised in Hong Kong
afterwards. A study visit to the Hong Kong-Zhuhai-
Macao Bridge construction site was organised in March
2013 to exchange on the safety management system
of the project through site visit and seminar.

o —

T - :

BB ERLT TR EEEZEE]  BERTHEMEERERTINZTE RIEEENEHFHNEETE /3

BB EEEENTAREREETREIEREE -

The Council organised a Benchmarking Study Visit to Germany to gain new insights on the best practices and management on
construction safety and health for Hong Kong'’s infrastructure and construction projects.
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Providing Comprehensive Consultancy
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To raise workers’ awareness of noise hazards and the
importance of hearing protection, the Council launched a
programme to provide free audiometric tests for employees.
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We designed and implemented a surprise safety inspection
programme for Housing Authority, to improve the OSH
performance of new construction works contractors.

FohpEH FEAEER BB -
The industry is interested in the Log-out
Tag-out subsidy scheme for SME.
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Providing Comprehensive Consultancy

Consultancy services to sustain OSH
enhancement for enterprises

The Council provides professional consultancy
services to cater for the needs of different
enterprises. In 2011, the Housing Authority
commissioned the Council to conduct safety audit
of its building maintenance and improvement works
contracts. Between April and September 2012,
the Council carried out nearly 100 testing safety
audits in the run up to its full implementation. We
designed a surprise safety inspection programme,
and implemented it in 2013, for the continuous
improvement of the OSH performance of new
construction works contractors. The Housing
Authority Safety Audit System (HASAS) version 1.5
also came into effect. This new version amended
the safety standards and definitions, and added
the concepts of process control and safe systems
of work to Part B of the audit. To sustain the
safety improvement further, the Housing Authority
Lifts and Escalators Nominated Contractors Safety
Auditing System (HALENSAS) version 1.0 was
implemented.

Besides these initiatives, we provided a wide
range of consultancy services for government
departments, the judiciary, accounting and legal
professional bodies, and public and private
enterprises during the year. The services included
working environment and display screen equipment

risk assessments, noise assessments, safety audits
and the development of safety management
systems. In response to the increasing demand
for display screen equipment risk assessment, the
Council helped organisations to train their internal
assessors, strengthening their capability in OSH.

Strengthen the support for small and
medium enterprises (SME)

The Council understands that many SME have
difficulty in safety improvements due to the lack of
resources. We therefore continue to support them as
part of our mission to raise the overall safety levels.
During the year, we provided subsidies to enable
mechanical and electrical SMEs to purchase Log-
out Tag-out Kits. At the same time, we extended
the Flammable Storage Cabinet Assistance Scheme
from the printing industry to the vehicle maintenance
and mechanical maintenance industry, as a way to
encourage the safe storage of flammable liquids in
these industries.

As the statutory body promoting OSH in Hong
Kong, the Council’s experienced team will continue
to use its expertise to provide consultancy and
accreditation services for different enterprises and
organisations. Apart from protecting the safety and
health of their employees, the company’s corporate
image is also enhanced.

B NIA TR EFEIEHZ T BT RE - £ — P HET & RV LK -

The Council provides a wide range of consultancy services for various organisations to further enhance their safety and

health performance.

Occupational Safety and Health Council ~ Annual Report 2012-2013



28

1= FE T 55 <E 13
Expanding Research Efforts
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Many industries in Hong Kong have their own customer service
centres with full-time telephone operators. Studying their working
environment and safety risk is useful for improving OSH of the
employees.
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The study tested
the performance of
cooling vests.



The Council takes a proactive approach in our
research strategies. Analysis of the data and
information collected will assist the Council
to gain better insight into the OSH conditions
of different industries and the issues on hand.
We will continue to partner with the tertiary
institutions to engage their students more in
OSH related research driving the safety and
health development of Hong Kong further
ahead.

Completed research project

Occupational Safety and Health Survey of
Telephone Operators in Hong Kong

This survey revealed that awareness of OSH is
weak in this sector, as its managers and frontline
workers tend to believe that the job of answering
calls is of low risk. As a result, about 80% of the
survey’s respondents had never received any form
of OSH training. The occupational health conditions
of the employees need improvement. Not much
attention has been given to the risks of long-term
exposure to noise in the workplace, and lack of

BZ BN SNEERFNF LB ETEGRIE
FFE o

The Council conducts research on personal cooling devices in
order to protect employees against heat stroke in hot working
environments.

1= FE T 55 <E 1
Expanding Research Efforts

risk-assessment for display screen equipment and
stress-relief measures. The research report proposes
that the sector should improve its workplaces,
formulate OSH policies, and step up the safety
promotion and training for its employees.

On-going research projects

Interim Report on the Effectiveness of Personal
Cooling Devices against Heat Stroke in Hot
Working Environments

Preliminary research has revealed that personal
cooling devices with a phase-change cooling
mechanism are more effective than those based
on vapour cooling. Comparing a comprehensive
range of performance factors of two phase-change
cooling vests — one made in Korea and one in the
US - it discovered that both devices offer similar
degrees of cooling efficiency, but most of the
respondents found the Korean-made vest more
comfortable to wear. Further physiological tests
revealed that wearing the Korean model while
running or resting generated a lower core body
temperature, heart rate and heat stress level than
not wearing it. This demonstrated the effectiveness
of the cooling vests.

Survey of the Sleep Quality of Injured
Employees in Hong Kong

This survey explored the relationship between
work-related accidents and sleep quality. It
gauged the sleep quality of employees by
analysing their personal and occupational data
and their work schedules and sleep conditions
over the recent month, in order to create a sleep
quality index, and identify factors that may affect
the sleep quality. The employees would receive
advices on how to improve their sleep quality for
safe work.

Occupational Safety and Health Council ~ Annual Report 2012-2013
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Expanding Research Efforts
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Printing workers are required to use chemicals at work, posing
alarming health risks.

B
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The Council worked with the Consumer Council to test the
safety performance of office chair whether they comply with the
standard, and advise how to select appropriate chair.
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A research on the best anchor points for suspended scaffolds is
conducted to prevent accidents from working at height.
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Comparative Studies on the Use of Chemicals in
the Printing Industry in Hong Kong

This study measured the levels of six volatile organic
chemicals (VOCs) that may harm human health in
15 local printing companies. It found that the levels
of all these were far lower than Hong Kong and
international occupational health standards. In fact,
the results were similar to the findings of surveys
conducted in Norway, Thailand and Chicago and
Maryland of US. This proved that well-ventilated
facilities help to prevent the build-up of hazardous
substances. However, the study did not exclude the
possibility that massive VOC levels may harm the
central nervous system, therefore it is advised that
Hong Kong should formulate a reference health
index for total VOC (TVOCQ) levels.

New research projects

Review of the Occupational Safety Culture Index
The Occupational Safety Culture index will analyse
the awareness, attitude and knowledge of the
community and employees about safety and
health in the workplaces in Hong Kong. A similar
survey was conducted in 2008, but its findings
may not necessarily reflect current conditions, as
the workforce, the nature of its work and OSH
regulations have changed during the past five
years. This survey will aim to update the Hong
Kong Occupational Safety Culture Index, so that
we can appraise the latest trends, formulate clearer
objectives, and increase the relevance of our future
strategies.

Research on Safe Erection of Bamboo Scaffolds
Bamboo scaffolding are widely used in construction
sites and exterior wall-maintenance projects. The
computerised analysis and laboratory tests used
in this research will help us to identify suitable
anchor points where independent lifeline and
safety harnesses can be safely secured. It will also

1= FE T 55 <E 1
Expanding Research Efforts

help us to provide practical solutions and allow us
to develop a comprehensive operation guide that
will enable the construction industry to prevent
accidents.

Best OSH Student Research Scholarship
and OSH Project Award

The annual OSH Student Research Scholarship and
Best Project Award encourage college students
to keep abreast of the development of OSH in
Hong Kong and explore the different areas of
this subject. They have attracted considerable
attention in academic circles since their inception.

This year's Awards Ceremony was held on 18
September 2012.

BEIREBLREFTIEL | ZETFHEL
AEE-

The Best OSH Project Award was presented
to the outstanding students.

We give OSH research a high priority, and we use
research data to lay solid foundations for our
development, education and promotion work.
We will continue to conduct in-depth research on
safety and health topics that are closely related
to the industries and people’s livelihood in order
to break new grounds for safety and health
development.
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Exploring New Communication Channels
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The Chemical Safety
Database app provides
three search functions,
enabling users to quickly
find information such
as chemical labelling,
dangerous goods and
occupational exposure
limits.
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The Council took
part in various
exhibitions e.g. World
SME Expo, with
consultants answer
questions about OSH
and introduce OSH
Sponsorship Scheme
to SMEs.
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Mass media, internet and Multi-media materials are
used to convey OSH messages to the public and
different industries.
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Exploring New Communication Channels

The Council has been actively disseminating
about occupational safety and health
information via the Internet and other
new media platforms. Making good use of
these popular mass media can increase the
effectiveness of our OSH communications.
We also continue to take heed of the needs
of employees from ethnic minority groups,
drawing their attention to the importance of

OSH through various ways.

Strengthening new media promotions

The mobile app user base is growing rapidly in
Hong Kong, due to the strong Internet penetration
rate and the rising popularity of smart phones and
tablet computers. In line with this trend, we have
expanded our promotion channels to include new
media. Since the launch of the iPad version of Green
Cross magazine last year, we have released the free
i0S-based app — Chemical Safety Database, which
enables users to search for data relating to chemical
safety more speedily. The Android version will be

available soon.

5 18 Bl 4k B 1 R 3 SR
ALTHEZE#H -
Safety awareness is
raised with the help of
training Kit.

We regularly update our website with new
information about our events and services, and to
enhance our online OSH assessment and education
software to provide easy access to OSH information
anytime and anywhere. Moreover, we have
designed a wide range of multimedia workplace
safety software suites for different industries, and
we seek to arouse the interest of young people in
OSH by organising multimedia contests, such as the
application icon design and computer game design

competitions.

TE @ A e 0B B JR T B KGR R 5N B EE
OSH posters were displayed in crowded MTR stations to
attract attention.

HELEWIL BN EBZETIEERE
BT E o

Cooperated with radio station to organize competition on
OSH computer game, attracting both parents and children.

R 5| 5 = F-) B &
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Interesting computer graphics were used to arouse
children’s interest in OSH.
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The public can access OSH information from a wide
range of brochures and publications.
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Promotional publications in various languages
were produced to help non-Chinese employees
enhance their OSH knowledge.

ETHELBESETREBBLTEA LD HEAREGR
HETRTTED B EE -

Appointed well-known artists as Honorary
Ambassador to participate in the production of
posters to promote OSH for different industries.
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Exploring New Communication Channels

Exploring the power of the mass media

In addition, we promote OSH via the popular
mass media, such as TV, radio, newspapers and
magazines, RoadShow and MTR display screens.
We appoint popular singers and celebrities as
ambassadors and we incorporate OSH messages into
prime time TV dramas. As a new attempt, we placed
TV advertisement on pre and post holiday work

safety during the Chinese New Year.

We have also produced a series of promotional
materials on different OSH topics. They included
brochures, leaflets, posters, CD-Roms and DVDs etc,
for free distribution to employees and the public.
These richly illustrated publications offered simple
and effective information and knowledge on OSH.

Catering to the needs of ethnic-
minority employees

We are committed to assist employees from ethnic
minority groups to understand Hong Kong's OSH
regulations and learn about work safety. Other
than the construction industry, household works
also engaged a large number of ethic minorities.
We produced the Safety and Health for Household

v |

Workers guide, which is available in different
languages, such as Thai, Tagalog and Indonesian
etc. Its text and graphics are incorporated into
stories to stimulate the interest of overseas domestic

helpers about learning OSH-related knowledge.

We would continue to explore other useful and
interesting applications, strengthen the usage of
Internet and new media as well as continuing to
disseminate OSH information to different sectors

and groups via a number of conventional mass

media channels.

BBBN T B[ 7] B E BN R KRB o
Artistes were invited to disseminate OSH messages at
school, which was well received by students.

T E L BB EE B AFERNRL BT AFE TR EEBRZ AN

Public transport platforms such as RoadShow and MTR display screens are

used to disseminate OSH messages to the public.
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Prof Norito Kawakami from the Department of Mental Health,
the University of Tokyo, was invited to share his view on the
Prevention of Workplace Bullying and Violence in Japan.
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Ir Conrad WONG, Chairman of the Council and Mr.
YANG Fu, Director of the Administration of Work Safety
of Guangdong Province exchanged views on OSH
development.

BEREAFEELEENEFPEHER T £ ERmE |-
BIEBEBEL T XAEIEE ) EREH -

Council Chairman Ir Conrad Wong made a presentation on
the Occupational Safety Culture Index of Hong Kong at the
6th China International Forum on Work Safety.



Occupational Safety and Health is becoming a
global concern, though the opportunities and
challenges vary with different regions and
areas. The Council rides on the strong network
with our counterparts worldwide to benchmark
on the good practices fostering the mutual
enhancement of safety culture.

Benchmarking with international
experience

The Council has a solid experience of promoting
occupational safety and health for more than 20
years. We are active in the sharing and exchange of
experiences with our counterparts, through which
we would stay in tune with the global development
and technologies. We also invite experts and
academics from overseas to bring in new insights
and knowledge to Hong Kong.
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Over the years, the Council has jointly organised the
Quadripartite Conference on Occupational Safety and Health,
sparing no effort in promoting OSH development in the region.
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Fostering Global Exchange

Strengthening the cooperation between
Mainland and Cross Strait on OSH

As the Mainland and Hong Kong build increasingly
close ties, it is important to strengthen our
cooperation and exchange for the sustainable
development on workplace safety and health among
the Greater China and the Pearl River Delta regions.
The Council co-organized the 20th Quadripartite
Conference on Occupational Safety and Health with
the leading OSH organizations in these regions. The
conference provides a platform for the academics
and professionals of Hong Kong and these regions
for in-depth discussions on different OSH topics,
facilitating the enhancement of safety culture for all
regions.

In September 2012, the Council participated in
the 6th China International Forum on Work Safety
held in Beijing with the theme of “People and Safe
Work”. We shared with the participants the findings
of our self developed Occupational Safety Culture
Index which measure the awareness, attitude and
knowledge of the community and employees on
occupational safety and health.

fre |.||_|-_
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Professor Swetsloot, an expert scientist from Netherlands
shares his view on the Zero Accident Vision, a Commitment
Strategy for Safety which every responsible company and
individual should take to their heart.
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Fostering Global Exchange
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visited the OSH Academy in Tsing Yi.

BPISTEERDRRE LTI LT G R L EEL
/\/lr Wong Chi-hong, Director of Labour Affairs Bureau of
Macao SAR visited the OSH Academy.
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Mr. Chen Yeh-shin, Commissioner for Labour, Taipei City Government
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During the 8th China Hong Kong Safe and
Healthy Community Conference, Professor Leif
Svanstrom, chair of the WHO Collaborating Centre
on Community Safety Promotion emphasized that
collaboration is the key to a successful “international
safe community” .

EIJEBEE A8 B F 85 (O B %) 77 8 = 12 B e
Delegation from the Consulate General of Indonesia Hong
Kong visited the OSH Academy for experience sharing.
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Promoting Safe Communities

A safe community provides a comfortable, safe
and healthy living environment for the residents,
while at the same time, facilitates the enterprises
to enhance their productivity and economic returns.
Being the Support Centre for International Safe
Communities under the World Health Organization
Collaborating Centre on Community Safety
Promotion (WHOCCCSP) and a key member of the
Asia Safe Community Network (ASCN), the Council
has the strong responsibility on the sustainable

development of safe communities in the region.
During the year, the Council organized the 8th

e 3 B BR 3

Fostering Global Exchange

China Hong Kong Safe and Healthy Community
Conference enabling the participants to share
experiences in building safe communities in Hong
Kong.

A sustainable development of occupational
safety and health leading to the improvement
of workplace standards cannot be achieved with
one's effort. The Council is proactive to learn from
the good experiences and latest development of
other countries and regions, and we are more
than happy to share our work and experiences
with many more partners for the benefit of mutual
improvement.

DHE[EBER - MWBRELT T TIERREXE  1EER
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The Council participated the “Guangdong, Hong Kong and

Macao’s Occupational Safety and Health Forum” symposium
to promote OSH development.

BLRBEAFTRELEASRERT2EEHKRAE I -
Council’s Chairman Ir Conrad Wong visited the Hong Kong-

Zhuhai-Macao Bridge construction site.

HERELX T HEEEERRENZRE 2HEBERBABLURKGHEZTH  WEHBERTIELTAEXERBL
ETRT -
A visit to the Hong Kong-Zhuhai-Macao Bridge construction site in Zhuhai was jointly organised with the Administration of
Work Safety of Guangdong Province. A symposium on construction safety was also held afterwards.
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Financial Statememts

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

TO THE MEMBERS OF OCCUPATIONAL SAFETY
AND HEALTH COUNCIL

(ESTABLISHED UNDER THE OCCUPATIONAL
SAFETY AND HEALTH COUNCIL ORDINANCE)

We have audited the financial statements of Occupational Safety
and Health Council (the “Council”) set out on pages 44 to 59,
which comprise the statement of financial position as at 31 March
2013, the statement of income and expenditure, statement of
changes in capital and reserves and the statement of cash flows
for the year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting
policies and other explanatory information.

THE COUNCIL'S RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Council is responsible for the preparation of financial
statements that give a true and fair view in accordance with Hong
Kong Financial Reporting Standards issued by the Hong Kong
Institute of Certified Public Accountants and the Occupational
Safety and Health Council Ordinance (CAP 398) and for such
internal control as the Council determines is necessary to enable
the preparation of financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITY

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial
statements based on our audit. This report is made solely to you, as
a body, and for no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility
towards or accept liability to any other person for the contents of
the report.

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards
on Auditing issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants. Those standards require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the financial statements are free from

material misstatement.
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Financial Statememts

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence
about the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements.
The procedures selected depend on the auditor’'s judgment,
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of
the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making
those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control
relevant to the Council’s preparation of financial statements that
give a true and fair view in order to design audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Council’s internal
control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of
accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates made by the Council, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient
and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

OPINION

In our opinion, the financial statements give a true and fair view of
the state of affairs of the Council as at 31 March 2013 and of its
surplus and cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with
Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards and have been properly
prepared in accordance with the Occupational Safety and Health
Council Ordinance (CAP 398).

BDO Limited

Certified Public Accountants

Tam Kwok Yiu

Practising Certificate Number P02575

Hong Kong, 6 June 2013
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Financial Statememts
APPENDIX
IMEEER STATEMENT OF INCOME AND EXPENDITURE
2201343031 511 & FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2013
i3 2013 2012
Note i ko
HK$ HKS$
KA Income
B A Levy income 5 111,142,793 87,782,371
B WA Interest income 1,036,326 930,866
SR R AR B AR U [B] Recovery from training courses 18,559,969 17,159,317
B 8 AR 7 LA Consultancy service fee 4,781,639 2,091,107
& 5E BR A5 LA Secretarial service fee 1,540,000 1,460,000
WIEEB WA Collaborative project income 7,673,206 8,094,612
HA A Other income 455,956 535,916
FEA N Total income 145,189,889 118,054,189
X Expenditure
EEMEH Operational expenditure 6 (91,682,366) (85,845,975)
WIEEE Z B Collaborative project expenditure (7,.673,206) (8,094,612)
FELE ML Non-recurrent expenditure 7 (7.813,705) (12,327,752)
B Total expenditure (107,169,277)  (106,268,339)
TEERHREZEKA Surplus and total comprehensive
income for the year 38,020,612 11,785,850
44 BERBEE -2 -FE-F-=£5H
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Financial Statememts
APPENDIX
B B R &R STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
K201343631 8 AS AT 31 MARCH 2013
i3 2013 2012
Note B ookt
HK$ HK$
FRBEE Non-current assets
LI EYS L Property and equipment 8 92,034,297 99,294,047
Ze Deposits 420,232 420,232
92,454,529 99,714,279
RBEE Current assets
JIE L BR 31 e E b JE Uk FRTE Accounts and other receivables 9 5,326,754 2,990,586
EHER Fixed deposits 131,139,742 84,730,941
B e RIBITHER Cash and bank balances 11,527,059 8,707,111
147,993,555 96,428,638
RBAEE Current liabilities
FETERR R ERT B Accounts payable and accruals 13 28,768,464 25,381,959
T8 U BR 3% Receipts-in-advance 22,097,699 19,526,097
EHETIA R EE Provision for gratuity 389,746 63,298
51,255,909 44,971,354
RBEEFE Net current assets 96,737,646 51,457,284
FEE Net assets 189,192,175 151,171,563
BEXRRE Capital and reserves
422 5 Accumulated surplus 10 97,157,878 51,877,516
BAREEE Capital funds 10 92,034,297 99,294,047
189,192,175 151,171,563

MBEREN2013F6A6A LB L RBARE
TR UBATIRKRES:

BEREIREM  KT#L
TE

The financial statements were approved and authorised for issue by

the Council on 6 June 2013 and are signed on its behalf by:

Ir. Conrad Wong Tin-Cheung, JP

Chairman

Occupational Safety and Health Council

Annual Report 2012-2013
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APPENDIX
REeERER STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
EZ2013F3H31HIFEE FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2013
2013 2012
B o
HK$ HK$
RETHZ2RERE Operating activities
REE R Surplus for the year 38,020,612 11,785,850
HE Adjustments for:
e Depreciation 7,318,950 7,436,946
FLE A Interest income (1,036,326) (930,866)
EEELEBAZER Surplus before working capital changes 44,303,236 18,291,930
EmMEWRERREMEUWIIE  Increase in accounts and other receivables (2,427,927) (575,991)
EMENERRESER Increase in accounts payable and accruals 3,386,505 2,436,078
3 0 T8 U BR 5K Increase in receipts-in-advance 2,571,602 8,122,853
B/ CRP)AHEBTY Increase/(decrease) in provision of gratuity
e 326,448 (340,668)
RETH2HERAFE Cash generated from operations 48,159,864 27,934,202
REZBHZ2HERE Investing activities
BEMERRKEZ AR Purchase of property and equipment (59,200) (44,404,349)
(M), WD EHER (Increase)/decrease in fixed deposits (46,408,801) 18,232,282
2R E A Interest income received 1,128,085 930,866
REZBzH2REFE Net cash used in investing activities (45,339,916) (25,241,201)
BeRBEEEEEREMELE Netincrease in cash and cash equivalents 2,819,948 2,693,001
FPReRESLEEER Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 8,707,111 6,014,110
FHRESRAELEEER Cash and cash equivalents at end of year 11,527,059 8,707,111
ReRBREeEEER Analysis of cash and cash equivalents
ZERR DA at end of year:
Be RIBITHEH Cash and bank balances 11,527,059 8,707,111
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APPENDIX
ERXREGHEBEHR STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN CAPITAL AND RESERVES
B F2013F3H31HIFF/E FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2013
BB EEN B
Accumulated
surplus Capital funds Total
ks B ks
HK$ HK$ HK$
7201194 81H Balance at 1 April 2011 77,059,069 62,326,644 139,385,713
ETEAREBERIERE Transfer to capital funds on additions
VEY & of property and equipment (44,404,349) 44,404,349 -
BEEAGEUREEE Transfer from capital funds to match
NEER depreciation charge for the year 7,436,946 (7,436,946) -
FEXERALE Total comprehensive income for the year 11,785,850 - 11,785,850
7201243A31H Balance at 31 March 2012 51,877,516 99,294,047 151,171,563
BREARERERE Transfer to capital funds on additions of
MERHE property and equipment (59,200) 59,200 -
BEEARBURYEEE Transfer from capital funds to match
WEER depreciation charge for the year 7,318,950 (7,318,950) -
EE2EKALE Total comprehensive income for the year 38,020,612 - 38,020,612
#2013%3A31H Balance at 31 March 2013 97,157,878 92,034,297 189,192,175

Occupational Safety and Health Council
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Financial Statememts

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2013

CORPORATE STATUS

The Council is established under the Occupational Safety and
Health Council Ordinance (CAP 398) in 1988. The registered
office and place of operation is situated at 19th Floor, China
United Centre, 28 Marble Road, North Point, Hong Kong.

The purposes of the Council are (a) to foster greater
awareness among the community; (b) to promote the
application of modern technology; (c) to promote education
and training; (d) to disseminate technical knowledge; (e)
to develop strategies and formulate programmes; (f) to
provide consultancy services; and (g) to encourage and
facilitate co-operation and communication between the
Government, employers, employees and relevant professional
and academic bodies, in furtherance of the encouragement
and promotion of higher standards of safety and health for
people at work.

BASIS OF PREPARATION

(a) Statement of compliance

These financial statements have been prepared in
accordance with all applicable Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs”), which collective term
includes all applicable individual Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards, Hong Kong Accounting Standards
("HKASs"”) and Interpretations issued by the Hong
Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants and the
requirements of the Occupational Safety and Health
Council Ordinance (the “Ordinance”).

(b) Basis of measurement

The financial statements have been prepared under the
historical cost basis.

(c) Functional and presentation currency

The financial statements are presented in the Council’s
functional currency, Hong Kong dollars (“HK$").
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2013

3. ADOPTION OF HONG KONG FINANCIAL
REPORTING STANDARDS (“HKFRSs")

(a)

(b)

Occupational Safety and Health Council

Adoption of new/revised HKFRSs

The adoption of the following new/revised standards in
the current reporting period had no material effect on
the Council’s financial statements.

Amendments to HKFRS 1 Severe Hyperinflation and Removal
of Fixed Date for First-time Adopters
Disclosures - Transfers of Financial

Assets

Amendments to HKFRS 7

New/revised HKFRSs that have been issued but are
not yet effective

The following new/revised HKFRSs, potentially relevant
to the Council’s financial statements, have been issued,
but are not yet effective and have not been early
adopted by the Council.

Amendments to HKFRSs Annual Improvements 2009 - 20112

Amendments to HKFRS 7 Disclosures — Offsetting Financial
Assets and Financial Liabilities?

Offsetting Financial Assets and
Financial Liabilities®

Presentation of Items of Other

Amendments to HKAS 32

Amendments to HKAS 1

(Revised) Comprehensive Income'
HKFRS 9 Financial Instruments*
HKFRS 13 Fair Value Measurement?

HKAS 19 (2011) Employee Benefits?

! Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1

July 2012

2 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1
January 2013

3 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1
January 2014

4 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1

January 2015

The Council is assessing the potential impact of these
new/revised HKFRSs and the Council so far believed
that the application of these new/revised HKFRSs will
have no material impact on the Council’s financial
statements.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2013

4,

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(a)

(b)

Property and equipment

Property and equipment are stated at acquisition cost
less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses.

The cost of property and equipment includes its
purchase price and the costs directly attributable to
acquisition of the items. Subsequent costs are included
in the asset’s carrying amount or recognised as a
separate asset, as appropriate, only when it is probable
that future economic benefits associated with the item
will flow to the Council and the cost of them can be
measured reliably. All other costs, such as repairs and
maintenance are charged to the statement of income
and expenditure during the period in which they are
incurred.

Depreciation is provided to write off the cost of
property and equipment over their estimated useful
lives, using the straight line method, at the following
rates per annum:

Leasehold land and buildings 2%
Furniture and fixtures 20%
Office equipment 33%
Leasehold improvements 1%

The assets’ residual values, depreciation methods and
useful lives are reviewed annually, and adjusted if
appropriate, at each reporting date.

An asset is written down immediately to its recoverable
amount if its carrying amount is higher than the asset’s
estimated recoverable amount.

The gain or loss arising on retirement or disposal
is determined as the difference between the sale
proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset
and is recognised in the statement of income and
expenditure.

Operating leases

Leases are classified as finance leases whenever the
terms of the lease transfer substantially all the risks and
rewards of ownership to the lessee. All other leases are
classified as operating leases.

The total rentals payable under operating leases are
charged as expenses on a straight-line basis over the
lease term. Lease incentives received are recognised as
an integrated part of the total rental expense, over the
term of the lease.
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2013

4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

(c)

(d)

(e)

(f)

Occupational Safety and Health Council

Employee benefits

Staff leave entitlements at the end of the reporting
period are taken up as liabilities according to Hong
Kong Accounting Standard 19 “Employee Benefits”.

Impairment of assets

At the end of each reporting period, the Council
reviews the carrying amounts of its assets to determine
whether there is any indication that those assets have
suffered an impairment loss. If the recoverable amount
of an asset is estimated to be less than its carrying
amount, the carrying amount of the asset is reduced
to its recoverable amount. Impairment losses are
recognised as an expense immediately.

Where an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the
carrying amount of the asset is increased to the revised
estimate of its recoverable amount, but so that the
increased carrying amount does not exceed the carrying
amount that would have been determined had no
impairment loss been recognised for the asset in prior
years. A reversal of an impairment loss is recognised as
income immediately.

Accounts and other payables

Accounts and other payables are initially recognised at
fair value and thereafter stated at amortised cost unless
the effect of discounting would be immaterial, in which
case they are stated at cost.

Accounts and other receivables

Accounts and other receivables are initially recognised
at fair value and thereafter stated at amortised cost less
impairment losses for bad and doubtful debts. In such
cases, the receivables are stated at cost less impairment
losses for bad and doubtful debts.

Annual Report 2012-2013
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2013

4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

(9)

(h)

(i)

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash at bank
and on hand, demand deposits with banks and
other financial institutions, and short-term, highly
liquid investments that are readily convertible into
known amounts of cash and which are subject to an
insignificant risk of changes in value, having been
within three months of maturity at acquisition.

Recognition of income

Income is recognised when it is probable that the
economic benefits will flow to the Council and when
the income can be measured reliably, on the following
bases:

Levy is recorded as income when they become payable
to Council.

Interest income is recognised as it accrues using the
effective interest method.

Recovery from training courses and services fee income
are recognised when the related services are provided.

Provisions and contingent liabilities

Provisions are recognised for liabilities of uncertain
timing or amount when the Council has a legal or
constructive obligation arising as a result of a past
event, which will probably result in an outflow of
economic benefits that can be reasonably estimated.

Where it is not probable that an outflow of economic
benefits will be required, or the amount cannot be
estimated reliably, the obligation is disclosed as a
contingent liability, unless the probability of outflow
of economic benefits is remote. Possible obligations,
the existence of which will only be confirmed by the
occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more future
events, are also disclosed as contingent liabilities unless
the probability of outflow of economic benefits is
remote.
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Bt R M NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
252013438316 F & FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2013
5. #BRWA 5. LEVY INCOME
2013 2012
7 ke
HK$ HK$
#Ha kB Levies received from
— B - Government 5,189,231 4,014,111
—EERERBRER — Employees’ Compensation Insurance Levies
BEER Management Board 105,953,562 83,768,260
111,142,793 87,782,371
@) EEHERBBZGEHE K (@) In accordance with Section 7 of the Employees’

B EEFERREFEEZRRE
FERERNLESEEERFR
TRZ®E -

Compensation Insurance Levies Ordinance, the
Employees’ Compensation Insurance Levies
Management Board is to distribute a proportion of its
net resources to the Occupational Safety and Health
Council on a quarterly basis.

BZBREE2013F38318 IH4F
B BroRzEERERBREBRE
B RERFHE 2 HER20/58 (2012
FE :20/58) ¢

=

b

HERRBREAEEMER
REHS5.8% (2012 : 5.8%) °

182 m

(b)

Occupational Safety and Health Council

The proportion of the net resources of the Employees’
Compensation Insurance Levies Management Board to
be distributed to the Occupational Safety and Health
Council for the year ended 31 March 2013 was fixed at
20/58 (2012:20/58).

The Employees’ Compensation Insurance Levy payable
on each premium payable by an insured in respect of
any insurance policy issued by an insurer was prescribed
at 5.8% (2012: 5.8%) on the said premium.
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BB RRM NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
2201323831 F ) £ FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2013
6. KEMXH 6. OPERATIONAL EXPENDITURE
2013 2012
HK$ HK$
THE A Administrative expenses 2,763,021 2,784,112
Z AN & Auditor’s remuneration 93,500 87,000
e Depreciation 7,318,950 7,436,946
ARG Information 1,620,647 1,879,902
FRERERERBE Legal and professional fees 104,260 70,970
HERBERITEE Maintenance and replacement of technical equipment 74,220 97,909
BHNgERATE Overseas conferences and seminars 144,553 249,996
NHEAR Public relations affairs 79,663 69,995
S{EER Publicity programs 24,728,846 20,038,180
ff 70 5 Research grants 1,068,408 1,903,400
BI#F# Staff salaries and related costs 33,289,755 29,879,356
JRRHE Training and education 20,396,543 21,348,209
91,682,366 85,845,975
7. FREMIZH 7. NON-RECURRENT EXPENDITURE
2013 2012
il ok
HK$ HK$
BINE B BE Additional programs reserve - 3,000,000
BLiREEAEEE Collaboration on OSH promotions = 5,840,935
MERERIELE Safe lifting operation competition 223,775 -
BEERE Occupational Rehabilitation Campaign 69,178 100,000
BrRtEreRT CSR in OSH Campaign = 134,502
HEREET &
BETIE - #15 - {RE +  RMAA Campaign 999,766 970,428
WERMETER LR
HEEE
BeBRERDERE OSH Star Enterprise Scheme 2,700,000 500,000
HEELR2RR
LB E
AMEZTREBZEMERE OSH Campaign for Major Infrastructure Projects 672,724 932,398
BREREREEE Kwun Tong Centre reinstatement cost = 500,000
SXBZ@ER/A®E  Tsing Yi OSH Academy Inauguration - 298,464
BERTE2HERE Guangdong, HK & Macau Safety Quiz Competition 599,250 51,025
BRZ 2 ERE International safe community designation support 499,012 -
XERS system
B2 R25EFREFE  OSHC 25th anniversary 700,000 -
BB TREEERLRK LD/OSHC cooling vest sponsorship scheme 750,000 -
Z 2 {ERE TS
TRt ER DT RS Safe community injury analysis system 600,000 -
7,813,705 12,327,752
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Bt 76 5 3R Y =E NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B 5201343831 6 1 FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2013
8. WEREkRKE 8. PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT
TR BAR BAZE HEWE
BEY £E #iE £ “m
Leasehold Furniture
land and and Office Leasehold
buildings fixtures equipment improvements Total
HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$
BA Cost
A1/4/2012 At 1 April 2012 71,024,144 142,890 572,474 52,173,539 123,913,047
RE Additions - 366,750 296,751 1,604,292 2,267,793
AR Cost adjustment* - - - (2,208,593)  (2,208,593)
#31/3/2013 At 31 March 2013 71,024,144 509,640 869,225 51,569,238 123,972,247
2B E Accumulated
depreciation
#1/4/2012 At 1 April 2012 18,602,537 28,578 190,824 5,797,061 24,619,000
nE Depreciation 1,420,483 101,928 289,742 5,506,797 7,318,950
%31/3/2013 At 31 March 2013 20,023,020 130,506 480,566 11,303,858 31,937,950
B Cost
A1/4/2011 At 1 April 2011 71,024,144 - - 8,484,554 79,508,698
NE Additions - 142,890 572,474 43,688,985 44,404,349
#31/3/2012 At 31 March 2012 71,024,144 142,890 572,474 52,173,539 123,913,047
2ENE Accumulated
depreciation
17472011 At 1 April 2011 17,182,054 - - - 17,182,054
nE Depreciation 1,420,483 28,578 190,824 5,797,061 7,436,946
#31/3/2012 At 31 March 2012 18,602,537 28,578 190,824 5,797,061 24,619,000
EEZE Carrying amount
#31/3/2013 At 31 March 2013 51,001,124 379,134 388,659 40,265,380 92,034,297
#31/3/2012 At 31 March 2012 52,421,607 114,312 381,650 46,376,478 99,294,047
* BERBLZRERM0NEAENHHE * The cost of additions in 2012 to leasehold improvements
EMFEHERACDRBEEEERZ for the Tsing Yi OSH Academy was revised upon final
RERBEIEHAETE - agreement with the contractor.
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8. MEEZ®EE) 8. PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT (CONTINUED)
(a) THTYAREIMEL A A ERBHE - (@) The land is held in Hong Kong on long-term leases.
(b) T RBEMIBEBLTRZ &) (b) The land and buildings are used as head office and

MB®E

ERNMBZEIEP L - BEYM
REBILAEEE2HEEH D
181194

(0 mRERTHREEY IR SE (©
Bl SREM ) R RB L
KRB ERREEEREN
BE BEYERIBEARAEE
EREEEGFERFITRIAE
BEEAFEIHRAR-

training centre of the Council. The properties are
situated at 18/F and 19/F, China United Centre, 28
Marble Road, North Point, Hong Kong.

As the land and buildings held for own use cannot
be allocated reliably between the land and building
elements and it is clear that only the land element
is operating lease, the entire lease is classified as a
finance lease and accounted for under HKAS 16 in

accordance with HKAS 17.

PEUWBR Eh | H b fE Uk & 18 9. ACCOUNTS AND OTHER RECEIVABLES
2013 2012
pided ket
HK$ HK$
& Uk BR 30 Accounts receivable 5,035,280 2,484,695
H b R Other receivables 82,303 174,062
B BUR Prepayments 209,171 331,829
5,326,754 2,990,586

e R SRS (B B S B RE R E RDR B URL(E -

The ageing analysis of accounts receivable that are neither

HEERDTOT : individually nor collectively considered to be impaired are as
follows:

2013 2012
HKS$ HK$
BX 42 0 2R U1 R (B Neither past due nor impaired 3,244,913 1,853,565
BMHI30H W Within 30 days past due 1,410,567 631,130
#HEI31%E60R 31 to 60 days past due - -
BEAHEB60H Over 60 days past due 379,800 -
%0 BR1B I SR (B Past due but not impaired 1,790,367 631,130
5,035,280 2,484,695
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2013

10.

ACCOUNTS AND OTHER RECEIVABLES
(CONTINUED)

Receivables that were neither past due nor impaired relate
to a wide range of debtors for whom there was no recent
history of default.

Receivables that were past due but not impaired relate
to a number of independent debtors that have a good
track record with the Council. Based on past experience,
management believes that no impairment allowance is
necessary in respect of these balances as there has not been
a significant change in credit quality and the balances are still
considered fully recoverable. The Council does not hold any
collateral over these balances.

CAPITAL AND RESERVES

(@) The following describes the nature and purposes
of reserve funds:

Funds Nature and purpose of funds

(1) Accumulated surplus  Cumulative surplus recognised
in statement of income and
expenditure

(2)  Capital funds Capital funds represent funds
used by the Council for the
purchase of property and
equipment. Capital funds are
released to the accumulated
surplus in line with the related
depreciation and gain/(loss)
on disposal charged to the
statement of income and
expenditure.

(b) Capital management
Capital of the Council comprises accumulated surplus

and capital funds as shown in the statement of
financial position.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2013

10. CAPITAL AND RESERVES (CONTINUED)

11.

(b) Capital management (Continued)

The Council’s primarily objectives when managing
capital are to safeguard the Council’s ability to
continue as a going concern and to enable the Council
to meet its liabilities as they fall due for the foreseeable
future.

The Council’s capital structure is regularly reviewed and
managed with due regard to the capital management
practices of the Council.

COMMITMENTS

Operating lease commitments

At 31 March 2013, the Council had commitments for future
minimum lease under non-cancellable operating leases in
respect of land and buildings which fall due as follows:

2013 2012
ks K
HKS$ HK$
FE1FEN Within one year 12 12
F2ESFN In the second to fifth years inclusive 48 48
BoEIE After the fifth year 25 37
85 97

% 12. TAXATION

BRI GIF8k B RE#RRE
WA -

BEKBER
RERBEARE RARRE TEER

HAPT 5 A8 153,375,833 (2012 : B #&
3,236,871) ©

58 BELZ2REER T -FE-T--FFH

13.

The Council is not liable to Hong Kong profits tax by virtue of
Section 88 of the Inland Revenue Ordinance.

STAFF LEAVE ENTITLEMENTS

Included in the accounts payable and accruals is accrual
for staff leave entitlements of HK$3,375,833 (2012:
HK$3,236,871).
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Financial Statememts
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2013

14. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

The Council is exposed to various financial risks which are

discussed below:

Interest rate risk

The Council's exposure to market risk for changes in
interest rates relates primarily to the bank balances and

fixed deposits.

FIE g (i

TREIBEBREHE 2
174 84 T B 17 TR R 3
it

FEN R RRITIERK Floating rate bank deposits

Interest rate profile

The following table details the interest rate
profile of the Council’s bank balances and fixed
deposits at the end of the reporting period:

2013 2012
ok ok
HK$ HK$
142,666,801 93,438,052

BRAxX Effective interest rate

0.01% - 0.93% 0.01% - 2.00%

BEE T (ii)

M2013%F3A31H > H#H X
im0 E T A
HpSERFTE  ABRE
ENAEERSMERH
e 7 D #285,334
(2012 : #%186,876) °

b B E AT TR R R
SHRBERTAE  LEA
REZBBEZ IHHER
17 E B R R IR -
/R 20ERE 2 REE
BHAENBET—EEE
GH A RN A A
2 8) 85T 1 - 20124 77 A 4
AT HH -

Occupational Safety and Health Council

Sensitivity analysis

At 31 March 2013, it is estimated that a general
increase/decrease of 20 basis points in interest
rates, with all other variables held constant,
would increase/decrease the Council’s surplus for
the year and accumulated surplus by HK$285,334
(2012: HK$186,876).

The sensitivity analysis above has been
determined assuming that the changes in interest
rates had occurred at the end of the reporting
period and had been applied to the exposure to
interest rate risk for floating rate bank deposits
in existence at that date. The 20 basis points
increase or decrease represents management'’s
assessment of a reasonably possible change in
interest rates over the period until the end of next
reporting period. The analysis was performed on
the same basis for 2012.

Credit risk

The Council has no significant concentration of credit risk.
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Occupational Safety and Health Council

CHAIRMAN
Ir Conrad WONG Tin-cheung, JP

VICE-CHAIRMAN
Dr Alan CHAN Hoi-shou

MEMBERS
Mr CHOI Kam-wah, MH

Mr CHUNG Kwok-sing
Ms Elsie FUNG
The Honorable POON Siu-ping, BBS, MH
Ms WONG Siu-han
Mr KWONG Ching-wai, JP
Ms Christine YIP Kee-ching
Mr Derrick PANG Yat-bond
Mr CHAN Wing-on
Dr Nancy TUNG Sau-ying
Ms Kelly CHAN Yuen-sau
Professor Gabriel NG Yin-fat
Mr Charles YANG Chuen-liang, BBS, JP
Mr Charles WONG Doon-yee
Mr Michael FONG Hok-shing
Chief Assistant Secretary for Development
(Works)
Mr CHEUK Wing-hing, JP
Commissioner for Labour
Dr KWOK Fu-chiu
Assistant Government Chemist for Government

Laboratory
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Organisation Chart of the
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Finance & Education &
Administration Training
Committee Committee

Audit
Committee

Publicity

Secretariat Committee

Safe

Administration . Chemical :
& Professional Research Safety & Health Occupational Community

Health Advisory

Publicity = il Committee Advisory Committee

Divisi Advisory
Division ol Committee

Committee

OSH
Enhancement OSHEPS
Scheme for SME Screening
Screening Committee
Committee
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Membership of the
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Functional Committees

BEREREE AUDIT COMMITTEE

ZERE MEMBERSHIP

PRgEEL (F/E) Dr Alan CHAN Hoi-shou (Chairman)
BoELA  LEYS Mr CHOI Kam-wah, MH
EHESLYE Mr CHUNG Kwok-sing

BHELL Ms Christine YIP Kee-ching

BRIEF L+ Ms Kelly CHAN Yuen-sau

RIRKFTE - KF#tL

Mr David LEUNG, JP

MBRITHREES FINANCE AND ADMINISTRATION
COMMITTEE

ZERE MEMBERSHIP

BIEBEE  KF#LE(EE) Mr KWONG Ching-wai, JP (Chairman)

BRKTEE WEFAEE KEHE The Honorable POON Siu-ping, BBS, MH

BEREE  WEFESE  KF@ELT Mr Charles YANG Chuen-liang, BBS, JP

EFEEBLE Dr Nancy TUNG Sau-ying

B=EEBEL Dr KWOK Fu-chiu

RIRZ R HE Mr LEUNG Chun-ho

BZRERE(EXZR)

Executive Director, OSHC (Ex-officio member)
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EEZESZERE

Membership of the 4 J
Functional Committees APPERDI

EDUCATION AND TRAINING COMMITTEE

ZEEE MEMBERSHIP

RgSsIEL (F/E) Dr Alan CHAN Hoi-shou (Chairman)
EHESLE Mr CHUNG Kwok-sing

PR ok %2 58 A Mr CHAN Wing-on

mAESLLE Mr Charles WONG Doon-yee

F B4 5t 4 Mr YUM Kok-keung

BLZRERE(EXZR)

Executive Director, OSHC (Ex-officio member)

EEZEE

Z858E

PUBLICITY COMMITTEE

MEMBERSHIP

okt KEPE(TE)

Mr CHOI Kam-wah, MH (Chairman)

IO\t

Ms WONG Siu-han

Bk ok & 5t A Mr CHAN Wing-on
FEMEE Mr Michael FONG Hok-shing
BABRLE  KEHE Mr YEUNG Wai-sing, MH
B i A% Ot A Mr YIM Kong-sing
mEXIE LT Dr Sammy WAN
TREBEE Mr Francis FONG
RFiEE Dr LEUNG Chi-chiu
FERESE Mr LEE Chi-keung
RIRE A Mr LEUNG Kam-wah
BERESE Mr Jimi KWOK

i E ko A Mr Bobby TSE

RER S Mr Elton LEUNG
HFEREAE Mr Anthony KWOK
BRI Mr CHAU Siu-hong
BEFELRE Mr MAK Ping-sang

BLZREBRE(EXZR)

Executive Director, OSHC (Ex-officio member)
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EZESZERE

Membershlp of the

Functional Committees

MREES RESEARCH COMMITTEE
ZERE MEMBERSHIP

REBEHE (FE) Professor Gabriel NG Yin-fat (Chairman)
IR X Hr 20+ Ms Elsie FUNG

T—BrE Mr Derrick PANG Yat-bond

B=EEBL Dr KWOK Fu-chiu

REXBELE - KFwt

Dr Raymond LEUNG Lai-man, JP

BZRERE(EXAZLR)

Executive Director, OSHC (Ex-officio member)

tERZEREBEFARES CHEMICAL SAFETY AND HEALTH
ADVISORY COMMITTEE

ZERE MEMBERSHIP

FEBBL(FE) Dr KWOK Fu-chiu (Chairman)

B+ Ms Elsie FUNG

Z—HEE Mr Derrick PANG Yat-bond

REBEHX Professor Gabriel NG Yin-fat

I % A& Mr Bruce HO Lai-pun

RIFBZ T Ms May NG Sin-kou

IR EHK Professor LEE Hung-kay

BEGSTEE Mr KU chi-mun

Al R I HUX Professor Samuel C T YU

F RS+ Dr Raymond FONG Wai-hung

B 2R oK Ba Dr Albert AU Ka-wing

BRBEEL Dr Edwin LUI

(CF=E S Mr HO Kin-ho

RIRZ KL Mr LEUNG Chun-ho

BZRERE(EXZR)

Executive Director, OSHC (Ex-officio member)

BERERER

ST-—FE-T-ZH4H



HEEZEEREEE
Membership of the 4 J
Functional Committees APPERDI

BEREBHAEES OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH ADVISORY
COMMITTEE

ZERE MEMBERSHIP

EFRBE(FEFE) Dr Nancy TUNG Sau-ying (Chairman)

EEE A Mr CHUNG Kwok-sing

BEREE  WEFNEE KFHLT Mr Charles YANG Chuen-liang, BBS, JP
(£2013F3A7H1E) (up to 7 March 2013)

REZEHK Professor Gabriel NG Yin-fat
=3 3=qun Ms Cecilia CHU

Lok BA B8 Dr Henry KONG Wing-ming

RFHBE Dr LEUNG Chi-chiu

BEBE Dr Alex FU Yuk-ching

EREX L Ms Tammy LO Shuk-yee

P Dr Andy CHENG Shu-kei

=R Dr Marcus WONG Mong-sze

RENEBE - KF@L Dr Raymond LEUNG Lai-man, JP

BTRhensE(EAZLSE) Executive Director, OSHC (Ex-officio member)
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EEZES2ZERE

Membership of the

Functional Committees

SAFE COMMUNITY ADVISORY
COMMITTEE

ZERE MEMBERSHIP

EFRBE(FEFE) Dr Nancy TUNG Sau-ying (Chairman)
EBIFHE  MRAEE LEFHE The Honorable POON Siu-ping, BBS, MH
BIIEEEE - KFat Mr KWONG Ching-wai, JP

FintBiLE Mr Albert LEE

REZ 2+ Ms Adela LAl Shuet-fun

Mmoo ORE Dr Augustine LAM Tsan

ookl 2z + Ms YAU Wing-sin

FKREE Mr LEE Wing-man

=ETRAE Mr Thomas WONG Chung-hang

FRAE(ZE & & Mr CHAN Kai-wai

HIBTE Dr WONG Tak-cheung

BIREL  REBBE  KFHL Mr YEUNG Wai-foon, MH, JP

s 0 1 5 A Mr Michael LUK

BEFL LT KEHE Ms FONG Choi-peng, MH

s R SE 4 Mr HO Ho-leung
BeRRe®ns(EAZLE) Executive Director, OSHC (Ex-officio member)
BER2REE -—T —SE-F =454



RNBEEEBRZREEEEES

Functional Committees

HELZESZEERE
Membership of the

OSH ENHANCEMENT SCHEME FOR SME
SCREENING COMMITTEE

ZERE MEMBERSHIP

T BEE(EE) Mr Derrick PANG Yat-bond (Chairman)
B+ Ms Elsie FUNG

EIKTEE WEFES KEHE The Honorable POON Siu-ping, BBS, MH
PR ok %2 58 A Mr CHAN Wing-on

BESRE  REHE Mr YEUNG Wai-sing, MH

FHEHERLE Mr LEE Pui-tack

B A %E Mr LIU Kwok-ming

TABELE Mr PANG Kong-cheung

MIRIA T Mr LAM Chun-haap

PR 428 9% 5 4 Mr CHAN Chung-yung

8% o 3% 5E £ Mr YIM Kong-shing

h¥TESLE Mr Lawrence NG San-wah

B ESESE Mr MAK Ping-sang

BLRens(ERZR)

Executive Director, OSHC (Ex-officio member)

BEZzREEIZHEGETEZES

OCCUPATIONAL SAFETY AND HEALTH
EMPLOYEES’ PARTICIPATION SCHEME
(OSHEPS) SCREENING COMMITTEE

EZERE MEMBERSHIP

BREEE(FE) Mr Charles WONG Doon-yee (Chairman)

EEE A Mr CHUNG Kwok-sing

FTALRELL Ms WONG Siu-han

BEREE  WEFAEE  KFPEt Mr Charles YANG Chuen-liang, BBS, JP
(Z22013F3A78 1) (up to 7 March 2013)

HEESEE Mr MAK Ping-sang

BZREBRE(ERZR)

Executive Director, OSHC (Ex-officio member)
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TEZEZRRBREZESZERE

1. REERKEXLZEZRREZES

BIEELE  KREBE(Z/EF)
EERREMAEE

Membership of the Industry-based
Safety & Health Committees

1. CATERING & HOSPITALITY SERVICES
SAFETY & HEALTH COMMITTEE

Mr YEUNG Wai-sing, MH (Chairman)
Hong Kong Catering Industry Association

REMEE(FEE) Mr YUEN Fuk-wo (Vice-Chairman)
RREBIAES Eating Establishment Employees General Union
THRIREL Dr Leslie WONG

EERmMERS

Hong Kong Food Council

RakiFz+ (H2013F1A1H#E)
BEBEBEEWS

Ms Cherris NGAI (from 1 January 2013)
Hong Kong Hotels Association

MEE T (E2012F12A8318 k)
BEEHBEEwS

Ms Elly LAM (up to 31 December 2012)
Hong Kong Hotels Association

BFERIRITHHE

Mr LEUNG Yiu-lam
Hong Kong Association of Travel Agents

RELZRE
BRIREXREE

Mr NG Hi-on
Travel Industry Council of Hong Kong

REEEE
EREBEEHS

Mr CHEUNG Chi-fai
The Association for Hong Kong Catering Services
Management Ltd

X =Et
BERRREEZAEHE

Dr Benny CHAN
The Association of Professional Personnel (Hotel,
Food and Beverage) Ltd

tABE S & Mr WOO Lun

BERERE(RR)EXWHE Association of Restaurant Managers

Bk 4 1 4 A Mr CHAN Cheung-chor
BNAFAEPBEXERLERAA Estates’ Restaurants (HK) Merchant Association Ltd
EEREE Mr LO Chi-ming

FRRREERITE Chinese and Western Food Worker’s Union

PR St 3% 5 A4 Mr CHAN Kwong-fai

EEAKIE

Hong Kong Union of Chinese Workers in Western
Style Employment

BIRRAA &
ERREXEERS

Mr LAU Kai-ming
Hong Kong Tourism Industry Employees’ General
Union

BELZ2EER T -FF=

T-ZFFER



TELZERNBEZESZERE

Membershlp of the Industry-based

Safety & Health Committees

5APPENDIX

BBENKEXZ2RREEZESE 1. CATERING & HOSPITALITY SERVICES

(%) SAFETY & HEALTH COMMITTEE
(CONTINUED)
EBREE Mr KAl Hung-chuen
BEREGRNEEHD Hotels, Food and Beverage Employees Association
BERERAE Mr LO Tai-chi
BAREIEESE Hong Kong and Kowloon Tea-house Workers
General Union
EEBEE Mr LAW Wai-hung

BLEBRERTE

Hong Kong and Kowloon Restaurant & Café

Workers General Union

WEX KL

MEXEEEXABHS

Mr TSE Chi-man

Food & Beverage Management and Professional

Staff Association

PRESLE Mr LEUNG Yiu-wah

HERRRMAEHE Kwan Sang Catering Professional Employees
Association

A& 5 5 Mr Boris HO

EERELEBEDE

The Hong Kong Occupational Safety & Health

Association

Z 1554 (H2013F2 A48 #E)

Bk

Mr CHUA Kwok-yeung (from 4 February 2013)

Labour Department

PR & %4 (22013 2A3H8 10)

ST

Mr CHAN Ka-lai (up to 3 February 2013)

Labour Department
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TEZEZRRBREZESZERE

2. BEXRENRBREZES

ERHN AR A ()
BEARBERRTE

Membership of the Industry-based
Safety & Health Committees

2. CONSTRUCTION INDUSTRY SAFETY
& HEALTH COMMITTEE

Mr YIM Kong-sing (Chairman)
Hong Kong Construction Industry Employees
General Union

th¥rELRLE (B LE)
ERAREBEXRDBEEHE

Mr Lawrence NG (Vice-Chairman)
Hong Kong Construction Sub-contractors
Association

PR B B o A Mr Andrew CHAN

EEMERZRES The Real Estate Developers Association of Hong
Kong

MR SR e A Mr Ivan LAM

AAERERE The Hong Kong Construction Association Ltd

it 85 3t 5 A Mr David TSE

ERREEAEEHE

Hong Kong General Building Contractors
Association

BB A Mr Flord SO

BEEMEREERAF Hong Kong & Kowloon Scaffolders General
Merchants Association Ltd

BENXLE Mr FAN Chor-man

FERKEEXB TS

Hong Kong Brick-laying & Construction Trade
Workers’ Union

BRELE Mr CHO Kai

BAKREFEIE Hong Kong and Kowloon Carpenters General Union

REC KL Mr LAl Chi-yan

BNLRARERTE Hong Kong and Kowloon Painters General Union

Al iR 128 55 4 Mr HO Bing-tak

BAEHRM I Hong Kong and Kowloon Bamboo Scaffolding Trade
Workers Union (Tung-king)

2B MRS A Mr LAU Shing-lam

EFE Buildings Department

BMEE 2+ Mrs Terry CHING

EEFELZE®

Hong Kong Housing Authority

At 28 5 4 (20127 A108 )
BREB

Mr LAM Sai-wing (from 10 July 2012)
Development Bureau
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Safety & Health Committees

2. BEXZENRBREZES (E) 2. CONSTRUCTION INDUSTRY
SAFETY & HEALTH COMMITTEE
(CONTINUED)

FEHEE (220128 7H98 1H) Mr FONG Hok-shing (up to 9 July 2012)
ERB Development Bureau

BHREE Mr Charles WONG

BE¥Eg Construction Industry Council
EIMEREL - T2 Ir Dr POON Sun-wah

AEEIEMES The Hong Kong Institution of Engineers
FRIER A Mr Alan LI

BEAEREMES Hong Kong Institute of Architects

B AR MR & Mr Johnny SHING

Atz EEme Society of Registered Safety Officers
BEEKTE Mr TSOI Wai-shing

BT Labour Department
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TEZEZRRBREZESZERE

BEXEL(ZE)
EAEREIREEHE

Membership of the Industry-based
Safety & Health Committees

3. ELECTRICAL & MECHANICAL TRADE
SAFETY & HEALTH COMMITTEE

Dr Sammy WAN Kin-man (Chairman)
The Hong Kong Federation of Electrical and
Mechanical Contractors Ltd

@Eﬁ?f‘ﬁﬂi(@f JE) Mr CHEUNG Wing-ho (Vice-Chairman)

BNLERIREESEMEBIE Hong Kong & Kowloon Electrical Engineering &
Appliances Trade Workers Union

KBEAE Mr CHU Hung

EAOHREREE Hong Kong Association of Petroleum Products

A L A Mr WU Chak-hung

EREERNLZREE

Air Conditioning & Refrigeration Association the
Hong Kong Ltd

2Pkt
EHERLIEBEARAA

Mr CHOI Kan-man
Hong Kong Electrical Contractors’ Association Ltd

BEENRSEE Mr LAW Chi-kwong
B Epe The Lift and Escalator Contractors Association
mEBEAE Mr WAN Wai-chiu

Eﬁ(ﬁ?%;ﬁﬁlﬁlﬂﬁ%ﬁﬁf’;@

Government Electrical and Mechanical Works
Supervisors, Craftsmen and Workmen Association

RESRTE
ENCESE S A

Mr CHEUNG Wai-keung
Hong Kong Air-conditioning & Refrigerating Trades
Workers General Union

FH

Pt
EERE N %’*ﬂ%%%,\ﬁ%

&
=

Mr WAN Chi-keung
The Hong Kong Gas and Fuel Practitioners
Association

E%%%’@?EE
BREMERTSE

Mr TAM King-kui
Hong Kong General Union of Lift and Escalator
Employees

FFHEE Mr LEE Che-kit

MEITRE Electrical and Mechanical Services Department
BFREE Mr MAK Chi-leung

REFNBR AR CLP Power

R TIEAM Ir Jeffrey YUNG Kin-kwong

EELIREMESR

The Hong Kong Institution of Engineers
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Membership of the Industry-based 5 K
Safety & Health Committees APPEND
3. MEXZ2RRBEZEE (F) 3. ELECTRICAL & MECHANICAL TRADE

SAFETY & HEALTH COMMITTEE
(CONTINUED)

EmBitE Mr James CHIM Pun-ngon

EAEAEMETEEAEHE Hong Kong Electrical and Electronics Professionals
Association

EHE XX Mr Jesse HAU

Atz 2 EEmneg Society of Registered Safety Officers

LELLLE Mr Edward TSANG Hing-lok

BENRE Vocational Training Council

REEF A (R2012F7A17H ) Mr LEUNG Lok-chuen (from 17 July 2012)

BT Labour Department

EOBEAE (ZE201297 8168 1F) Mr TAM Siu-chung (up to 16 July 2012)

BT Labour Department
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TEZERRBREZESZERE

Membership of the Industry-based
Safety & Health Committees

BRIRB

4. EFRBENEXLZE2REEZEE 4. ELECTRONICS & COMMUNICATION
INDUSTRY SAFETY & HEALTH
COMMITTEE

ARG RE(FE) Mr Francis FONG (Chairman)

BEEEAMEIEEe Hong Kong Information Technology Federation Ltd

B E (B EE) Mr WU Wai-ming (Vice-Chairman)

Vocational Training Council

REXEL
EbI¥(pEe

Dr NG Chi-ho
Federation of Hong Kong Industries

‘EERBL
EREPERBABAS

Dr LO Tai-chin
The Chinese Manufacturers’ Association of Hong
Kong

P 5B 21+ (H2013F2H20R #8) Ms Kathlin LIAO (from 20 February 2013)
EEBAERS Communications Association of Hong Kong
R e G Ms Helena CHUNG

(F2012F6 A6H#£E2013F2A8198 1)
BEEBRMEHS

(from 6 June 2012 up to 19 February 2013)
Communications Association of Hong Kong

BxEx+ (Z201266 A58 1F)
EEBMERS

Ms Kathlin LIAO (up to 5 June 2012)
Communications Association of Hong Kong

=EEBL
EREETFEES

Dr WONG Chun
The Hong Kong Electronic Industries Association Ltd

PREAETE+ (2012966 A4 B #E)
BREMEREEAE S

Dr Joshua CHAN (from 4 June 2012)
Government Information Technology Professionals
Association

RERLZ L+ (E2012F6 838 1H)
BREAREEXAERE

Ms YUEN Wai-fan (up to 3 June 2012)
Government Information Technology Professionals
Association

E%K%E?EEE
EERAEAEDRS

Mr Eddie CHAN
Hong Kong Communication Industry Employees
Association

RESEE Mr NG Kwong-king

EEERETEEAEHE Hong Kong Electrical and Electronics Professionals
Association

FOma+ Ms WONG Siu-han

BALTHEHBEARES

Hong Kong and Kowloon Trades Union Council
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Membership of the Industry-based 5
Safety & Health Committees APPENDIZ

4. EFRBAEZEZRBREZES 4. ELECTRONICS & COMMUNICATION
(#8) INDUSTRY SAFETY & HEALTH
COMMITTEE (CONTINUED)

EEER L Ms MAK Yuk-seung
BHLEFIEB IS Hong Kong and Kowloon Electronics Industry
Employees’ General Union

2 E M| T2 Em Ir LEUNG Chi-kwong

BEETEMEE Hong Kong Institution of Engineers

AT A& A Mr HO Kau-fat

ERRELEHEHS Hong Kong Occupational Safety and Health
Association

PR % ¢ & 4 Mr CHAN Keng-kwong

BT Labour Department
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5. BERBXZERNBREZTES® 5. HEALTH CARE SERVICES SAFETY &

78

HEALTH COMMITTEE

RITBELE(EE) Dr LEUNG Chi-chiu (Chairman)
BEEBEg The Hong Kong Medical Association
RE=EE(BIEE) Mr Bacon NG Fung-leung (Vice-Chairman)

ERRMERBXERBESSR

Joint Conference of Hong Kong Health Care
Professional Organizations

B 1ESRE (H2012FE8A18#)

FEERERGHE

Mr LO Wei-kai (from 1 August 2012)
The Elderly Services Association of Hong Kong

E=Ha+ (E2012F7A318 1)

Ms TONG Leong-kwan (up to 31 July 2012)

ERERERBHE The Elderly Services Association of Hong Kong
BN 5 22 B8 A Dr Jeff AU YEUNG Ying-kit

BEEMEIE

Hong Kong Doctors Union

NRELL KEBHE
EELRERBEE

Ms Manbo B L MAN, MH
Hong Kong Private Hospitals Association

RBESSE Mr LEUNG Yiu-wah

EEF R (EERTE) Fire Services Department (Ambulance Service)
EEWL L Ms Shirley TSUI Sau-han

BEE(EBRER) Department of Health (Allied Health)

BRR & B A& Dr Albert AU Ka-wing

BHEE(BE) Department of Health (Medical)

BEEEHELT Ms Ivis CHUNG

BReER(FRER)

Hospital Authority (Allied Health)

HBEBELE

BREER(BE)

Dr QUE Tak-lun
Hospital Authority (Medical)

REREE

FEERUER FEEMABBLHS

Dr CHEUNG Kai-yin
Hong Kong Public Hospitals, Department of Health
and Universities Doctors Association

BARKE
FEErABERETHE

Ms MAK Yuet-yung
Hong Kong Public Medical Staff Association

Dr Marcus WONG Mong-sze
Hong Kong Public Doctors’ Association
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Safety & Health Committees APPEND

5 BERBELZE2RBEZES () 5. HEALTH CARE SERVICES SAFETY &

FRERSE
EoERBITHE

HEALTH COMMITTEE (CONTINUED)

Mr LI Foon-lok
Hong Kong Hospitals Employees Association

BI80% %
EEBHHAEERE

Mr LAU Yam-fat
Hong Kong Medical & Health Chinese Staff General
Association

EEEEE Mr William POON

EREETHE Association of Hong Kong Nursing Staff
mEEBELLL Ms POON Wai-yin

Bt -2 EEREER IS Hospitals, Clinics and Nursing Workers Union
REF L L Ms YU Mei-lee

BEREEREIWGS

Hospital Authority Staff Association

FEIEEAE Mr Edward W H WAN

BEABEL2EEHE Hong Kong Occupational Safety and Health
Association

BESEE Dr CHIK Wai-chi

BT Labour Department
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Membership of the Industry-based
Safety & Health Committees

6. BHONEZRABESELELZEK 6. IMPORT EXPORT & WHOLESALE

REZES RETAIL TRADE SAFETY & HEALTH
COMMITTEE

TEBEE(EE) Mr LEE Chi-keung (Chairman)

BEBEe The Hong Kong General Chamber of Commerce

RBEBL(BIEE) Dr NG Keng-po (Vice-Chairman)

EEPEARe The Chinese General Chamber of Commerce

mEEZLT Ms SIU Po-sim

EATXPEE Federation of Hong Kong Industries

RR T E Mr Dennis NG

BRI EERS The Hong Kong Chamber of Small and Medium

Business Ltd

KBS E Mr CHONG Shing-hum

BEERELRAOBS The Hong Kong Chinese Importers’ & Exporters’
Association

kA Mr Robert LI

EEHOEE The Hong Kong Exporters’ Association

KRBk 2+ Ms Ruth YU

EETEEEHE

Hong Kong Retail Management Association

AN T
HEHE BEEREEMAS

Ms Joan CHEUNG
Hong Kong Department Stores & Commercial Staff
General Union

HIREL L Ms CHONG Ling-lung
BEEREXREEHE Hong Kong Services Industry Employees Association
Mgt Mr KWAN Tak-ming

EREFBRRMEBATHSEBERS

Association of Hong Kong Employees in Wine, Spirit
and Food Shops and Supermarkets

M5 &
BEEABILE

Mr TANG Ka-kwan
Hong Kong Union of Chinese Workers in Western
Style Employment

NESEXEHE

Ms LAU Shuk-hang
Hong Kong Import and Export Trade Employees
Association

BmEELRTEXREAS

Ms AU Sin-lai
Commodities Promotion and Retailing Employees
General Union

BELZ2RER T _FE_T--FFR



TEZEZNRBREZESZERE

Membership of the Industry-based
Safety & Health Committees

6. EHOBESRMBETEXRER
REZES (&)
BEXL

HEXEEXBRMAEHE

5APPENDIX

6. IMPORT EXPORT & WHOLESALE
RETAIL TRADE SAFETY & HEALTH
COMMITTEE (CONTINUED)

Ms POON Ching
The Association of Managerial, Clerical & Technical
Employees in Manufacturing Industry

FRAELT Dr LEE Choi-hung
AW A City University of Hong Kong
ERE L Mr TSIN Tai-wa

ERBELREBLERS

Hong Kong Institute of Occupational and
Environmental Hygiene

BE AL (H2013F1 8218 #E)
BT

Mr HON Yee-kwong (from 21 January 2013)
Labour Department

TE®ELE
(FA2012F9A21H# £2013F1H208 k)
BT

Mr YUM Kok-keung
(from 21 September 2012 up to 20 January 2013)
Labour Department

SEELZ L (E2012F9H208 1F)
BT

Ms NG Chor-mei (up to 20 September 2012)
Labour Department
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TEZEZRRBREZESZERE

RIBESLE (F/FE)

1 A Hss A L
EAERHAS

Membership of the Industry-based
Safety & Health Committees

7. LOGISTICS & TRANSPORT INDUSTRY
SAFETY & HEALTH COMMITTEE

Mr LEUNG Kam-wah (Chairman)
Hong Kong Godown Association Ltd

R = L (FIEE)
EMKHEGEBRTS

Mr CHAN Ming-leung (Vice-Chairman)
Goods Loading, Unloading and Transportation
Workers Union

o B F e A
TREEREXRLZEZEE

Mr Miles TSE
Central Container Handling Safety Committee

RN
EBAEERRAEHER

Mr WONG Yiu-kwong
Hong Kong Repair Vehicles Merchants Association

Egﬁé//\?aﬂi
BEEYRHE

Mr Kenny TAM Yiu-hung
Hong Kong Logistics Association

BERULEE Mr Benny SIU Chi-man

EAETEEEUHMABARR Hong Kong Air Cargo Terminals Ltd

B B 5 S A Mr Eric YIM

EEEMEETEBR AR Hong Kong Cargo-Vessel Traders’ Association Ltd
BRREE Mr Gary SUEN

EEEEETBEBER AR Hong Kong Container Tractor Owner Association

Ltd

EEL/L, %i
EEEBRENEERS

Mr Chris LUI
Hong Kong Container Depot & Repairer Association

BRIk EE e 4 (201249 A27 H #E)
RERRBEGERTS

Mr Lweis CHAN Siu-wah (from 27 September 2012)
Motor Transport Workers General Union

EEEL L (E2012F9A26H 1)
/1$§Q $$ﬁﬂ¥£-lm‘

Mr CHUNG Kin-wah (up to 26 September 2012)
Motor Transport Workers General Union

HES L
EERAMESERTIAS

Mr CHONG Po-choi
The Staffs and Workers Union of Hong Kong Civil
Airlines

CDER: s Mr HO Ka-sing

EhRrEERMREIRE Hong Kong Storehouses, Transportation & Logistics
Staff Association

W R 2 5T A Mr SZE Chun-wah

RERREHXBRITS

Union of Godown and Wharf Workers

BELZ2RER T _FE_T--FFR
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Safety & Health Committees

7. MFREBERELZELBEZES (&) 7. LOGISTICS & TRANSPORT INDUSTRY

SAFETY & HEALTH COMMITTEE
(CONTINUED)

REZSSE Mr LEUNG Wai-tong

EEEHRERTRAD Container Transportation Employees General Union
EHEREAE Mr LAW Kwok-leung

EBRISEER Airport Authority Hong Kong

REGRE Mr NG Chi-man

WET=EETHE

Airport Air Freight Employees’ Association

oRFEEA Mr CHEUNG Chi-ying

EPMERERETS Lighter and Cargo-Boat Transportation Workers
Union

THELEE Mr WONG Hung-wai

BER Marine Department

gt NSEHE Mr Billy LEUNG Shu-yan

B E Transport Department

RENFKE Mr Daron LEUNG Wai-kwong

EERELE2HEmE

Hong Kong Occupational Safety and Health
Association

BRM&ELE (H2013F1A18#)
BT R

Mr LO Kar-keung (from 1 January 2013)
Labour Department

N
(20126 A8H #£ E2012F12A31H k)
BT

TSANG Chi-wang
(from 8 June 2012 up to 31 December 2012)
Labour Department

NEFPE L E (E2012F6 A7H 1)
BT

Mr LEE Kam-fai (up to 7 June 2012)
Labour Department
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TEZEZRRBREZESZERE

Membership of the Industry-based
Safety & Health Committees

8. B M BB MmMEEH 8. METALWARE, PLASTICS,
BEEZEZREEZES SHIPBUILDING AND SHIP-REPAIRING

INDUSTRY SAFETY & HEALTH
COMMITTEE

SRR E (EE) Mr Jimi KWOK (Chairman)

EACBEBREE RS The Hong Kong Metals Manufacturers Association

TEPLEE(HEE) Mr LEE Tak-ming (Vice-Chairman)

BAERBRSEEIE Hong Kong and Kowloon Plastic Products Free

Workers Union
RIMAEAE Mr Michael YU Lee-ming

EREILERES

Federation of Hong Kong Industries

ETRiBLT
ERATERBERSS

Dr Wingco LO
The Chinese Manufacturers’ Association of Hong
Kong

Al S 1E 5t 4 Mr HO Oi-shu

BEEBRRERES Hong Kong Plastic Bags Manufacturers Association
MEE & A Mr Victor LAM

EEBRBREREEHR AT Hong Kong Plastics Manufacturers Association Ltd
HEREEE Mr HUNG Sze-wai

ANERBRERHAE

Hong Kong and Kowloon Plastic Products Merchants
United Association Ltd

PR $8)T % &
REEMELEBEARAA

Mr CHAN Chun-kong
Tung Yee Shipbuilding and Repairing Merchants
General Association Ltd

KEBLAE Mr Benny CHU

EEEMERS Southern District Ship-building Trade Owners
Association

FhERE Mr WONG Siu-kai

BB UBEEERAR

Hong Kong United Dockyards Ltd

FEESEE Mr WANG Kok-wai

EEcBREEXER TS Hong Kong Metal Manufacturing Industry Workers’
Union

S A Mr YU Man-pui

EEReETRIEERTE

Hong Kong Metal and Electronics Industry General
Union

BELZ2RER T _FE-_T—=-FF
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TEZERRBRREZEEEZEERE
Membership of the Industry-based

: 5 PPENDIX
Safety & Health Committees a
8. METALWARE, PLASTICS,

SHIPBUILDING AND SHIP-REPAIRING

8. A&HMm LR - hEER
BEEXZEZREEZES (F)

mGESRE  REBE - AFMEL

INDUSTRY SAFETY & HEALTH
COMMITTEE (CONTINUED)

Mr WONG Kam-kuen, MH, JP

BNLEHREERT® Hong Kong & Kowloon Gold Ornaments & Jewellery
Trade Workers’ Union

RIAESEE Mr NG Ping-hong

mMABRRERETLS Toy, Gifts and Games Employees Union

BEHERE Mr WONG Yau-tak

BAEBEBEXRETS

Hong Kong and Kowloon Rubber and Plastic
Workers General Union

F08 S
EEBANEEEETE

Mr WONG Hoi-cheung
Hong Kong United Dockyards Group Employees
General Union

FEOK AR & A Mr LAl Wing-ming

BhLEmETLS Hong Kong and Kowloon Ship Building Trade
Workers’ Union

REZELE Mr CHAN Kin-wah

BAMISHEEMAES

Hong Kong and Kowloon Dockyards and Wharves
Carpenters General Union

BE LTS E (H2012FE10 818 #)
BEE

Mr MAK Fat-on (from 1 October 2012)
Marine Department

A% 4 (2201299 A308 1) Mr LEE Por (up to 30 September 2012)
HERE Marine Department

B & 48 22 & Ms Agnes CHOW

Atz e2EEmeE Society of Registered Safety Officers
2mE kA& Mr LAU Ping-cheung

BT Labour Department
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PPENDIX Safety & Health Committees

9. (IR > HIRRBEZEZRBEE 9. PRINTING, PUBLISHING AND
ZE® NEWSPAPER INDUSTRY SAFETY &
HEALTH COMMITTEE
MR E (EE) Mr Francis TSE Tit-shing (Chairman)

DG E SR

The Hong Kong Printers Association

FEMELE(HEE)
EAHEEEHRAA]

Mr LEE Hoi-pak (Vice-Chairman)
Graphic Arts Association of Hong Kong Ltd

g2+
BREHRASHERAA

Ms Terri CHAN
Hong Kong Publishing Federation Ltd

AR kA Mr Eric LAl Chun-fai
BEBRELE The Newspaper Society of Hong Kong
TR EE Mr Eric WONG Ho-keung

ERHRIETS

The Hong Kong Printing Industry Workers Union

EBRERAE Mr CHIU Wai-piu

EEFBEIIEERS Hong Kong Federation of Journalists
BB A (A2013F1 A48 #) Mr SIU Man-chiu (from 4 January 2013)
BEREABEYLEMS Hong Kong Press Photographers Association

MIRE 54 (£2013F1 838 1b)

Mr Joe LAM (up to 3 January 2013)

AEEByERERE Hong Kong Press Photographers Association
RIEMTE Mr SHEA Wai-lam

BERETIHELZEWE The Hong Kong Industrial Safety Association
PRAEE S SE A& Mr CHAN Kit-man

BENRE Vocational Training Council

wE X A Mr POON Chin-mun

BT Labour Department

BELZ2RER T _FE_T--FFR



TEZERRBRREZEEEZEERE
Membership of the Industry-based
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5APPENDIX

10.YEEERFZERBELZE2NEE 10.PROPERTY MANAGEMENT &
ZEg CLEANING SERVICE SAFETY &
HEALTH COMMITTEE
AR T E (EE) Mr Elton LEUNG (Chairman)

EAEFLRYEXEENXERAS

Hong Kong General Union of Security and Property
Management Industry Employees

hEBERLT (FEE)
EEYMEERLRRmE

Ms Rosa NG (Vice-Chairperson)
Hong Kong Association of Property Management
Companies

R B 58 05 A
ERBEBE

Mr CHAN Kwok-keung
Hong Kong Cleaning Association Ltd

HimB L+
EERREBEXRAMR

Ms Catherine YAN Sui-han
Environmental Services Contractors Alliance

PER R L+
RERGRXEHS

Ms LUK Kwok-ying
Home Services Employees Association

AERZ L
BERBMERERGIEXZEHS

Ms CHOW Kwai-ying
Commercial Organization and Domicile Services
Employees Association

SR+ (FH2012FE8 20 #E)
BEMRBEELER

Ms Mimi NG Chor-mei (from 20 August 2012)
Food and Environmental Hygiene Department

FE®R %4 (2012688198 1)
BYRBELEE

Mr YUM Kok-keung (up to 19 August 2012)
Food and Environmental Hygiene Department

SEELE (H2012F9A810R #)
EEEEZE®

Mr NG Ki-wa (from 10 September 2012)
Hong Kong Housing Authority

PREGE 4+ (E2012F9A98 Ib)
EEEEZE®

Mrs CHAN IP Mun-ching (up to 9 September 2012)
Hong Kong Housing Authority

2B R EE Mr Simon CHING
EAFEME Hong Kong Housing Society
FHEERAE Mr LEE Kai-yip

EERENMRRELESS

Hong Kong Institute of Occupational and
Environmental Hygiene

9308 55 2
BT

Mr KWOK Man-fai
Labour Department
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TEZEZRRBREZESZERE

MXBREREZEREBEZES

Membership of the Industry-based
Safety & Health Committees

11. SEDENTARY WORKERS SAFETY &
HEALTH COMMITTEE

E ﬁE‘d’Ei (/) Mr Anthony KWOK (Chairman)

B Y AEBEESSEREAEN RAETR L The Chinese University of Hong Kong Jockey Club

Centre for Osteoporosis Care and Control

LSt (B FE) Mr Denys KWAN (Vice-Chairman)
EEMERERERS Society of Hong Kong Real Estate Agents Ltd
FRELL Ms Fiona LEE
NEEEBR Civil Service Bureau
R xE Mr Weiman CHU

EETERABSS

The Chinese Manufacturers’ Association of Hong
Kong

TEBLE Mr Leslie LEE
BEAEPELARS The Chinese General Chamber of Commerce
BT 5 Mr Calvin TSE
EEmERENES Hong Kong Real Estate Agencies General
Association

REERE Mr William NG

ErERBEHRS The Hong Kong Federation of Insurers
FRELX T Ms Grace LEE Shuk-ha
EBERRITLAZER LA The Chinese Banks’ Association Ltd
mAEARLAE Mr Lawrence WONG
AEREEHAET Employers’ Federation of Hong Kong
TrRELE Mr Albert WONG Shun-yee
BEABERE The Hong Kong General Chamber of Commerce
TREZLT Ms Venus LI
EEBEXBAERE Hong Kong Clerical Employees General Union
PREAEE L Dr Alexander CHAN

FEEXBNMNEXABRSE

Hong Kong Clerical and Professional Employees
General Union

e+
EEAKIE

Ms TONG Chung-man
Hong Kong Union of Chinese Workers in Western
Style Employment

BERERER

—E-—FEC

T-ZFFER
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MXBRZEZRBEZES (&) 11. SEDENTARY WORKERS SAFETY &

HEERLE
EEREEATE

HEALTH COMMITTEE (CONTINUED)

Mr Andrew WU
Hong Kong Insurance Practitioners General Union

oK EE
BRIRTERS

Mr Vincent CHANG
Chinese Bankers Club, Hong Kong

RERLE
=RABEFNES (BT)

Mr LEUNG Wai-ming
Senior Civil Service Council (Staff Side)

FREER LT
HEXEEXBRMAEHS

Ms LEE Wai-man
The Association of Managerial, Clerical and
Technical Employees in Manufacturing Industry

FERALE Mr David LI Chi-ming

BEANERERESZS Hong Kong Institute of Human Resource
Management

gZyEkE Mr CHOI Fai

BT Labour Department
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TEZEZRRBREZESZERE

12.ABFRUREZEREBEZES

Membership of the Industry-based
Safety & Health Committees

12. TEXTILE INDUSTRY SAFETY &
HEALTH COMMITTEE

BKRELE (EE) Mr CHAU Siu-hong (Chairman)

BN BLAERTI A Hong Kong and Kowloon Spinning, Weaving and
Dyeing Trade Workers General Union

W T HhRE(BIEE) Mr TANG Wing-kong (Vice-Chairman)

ERAERBERS Hong Kong Chinese Textile Mills Association

BErmiaL Mr Michael YAP

EEEHBEL OB e Hong Kong Knitwear Exporters and Manufacturers
Association Ltd

BHFELL Ms Gien CHAU

EEFELLEHBEEREARAA

Hong Kong Woollen and Synthetic Knitting
Manufacturers’ Association Ltd

FHENEE Mr Benson LI

BEALEKREE The Laundry Association of Hong Kong Ltd
HEREE Mr Eddie YEUNG Hoi-hung
BEEMMERELS The Hong Kong Cotton Spinners Association
EERELE Mr Andrew YU

EEMBERZELE The Federation of Hong Kong Cotton Weavers
BERXE Mr Dennis TAI

BRRANBREXLES

The Hong Kong Association of Textile Bleachers,
Dyers, Printers and Finishers Ltd

B R A Mr Richard CHENG

EARKREETE Federation of Hong Kong Garment Manufacturers
REBERAE Mr Michael LEUNG

EBREXBAELE Hong Kong Garment Manufacturers Association Ltd
FE T Ms LI Lin-ho

RERBEXABHE

Apparel Merchandising Professionals Association

NERA e
FEREKERTSE

Mr LAM Wai-kong
Hong Kong Wearing Apparel Industry Employees
General Union

Wb 8 % £
GEREB TS

Mr LAM Fa-keung
Laundry Trade Employees’ Union
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12.58BERRELZERNBEZES 12. TEXTILE INDUSTRY SAFETY &

(%) HEALTH COMMITTEE (CONTINUED)
xR T (A2012F9A4H #E) Ms LAW Wing-ling (from 4 September 2012)
BALAEXRKIE Hong Kong and Kowloon Machine-Sewing Workers

Union
BEWME A (Z2012F9A38 1) Mr FUNG Man-yu (up to 3 September 2012)
BALEXKIE Hong Kong and Kowloon Machine-Sewing Workers
Union
FAPR A 2+ Ms WU Loi-yan
ERAGEERESIRER IS Hong Kong Silk and Fibre Trade Union
Bk B8 IR 5t A& Mr CHAN Tang-yuen
BXRENXEHD Garment Fashion Practitioners Association
BEERLE Mr Patrick CHENG
EETELZE2HE Hong Kong Industrial Safety Association
15 B 58 A4 Mr Michael YEUNG
BREIRD Clothing Industry Training Authority
SREHSEAE Mr CHEUNG Hon-chung
BTk Labour Department
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SHI|IRRAEALTHNERSG
Statistics Profile of Participants
Attending Training Courses

#7512 # GENDER DISTRIBUTION

=it

Female

16.8%
B
Male
83.2%

F#W o2 AGE DISTRIBUTION

25.0% —
22.5%

20.0% —

14.6%

15.0% — 1500 14.2% 13.7%
. 12.3%
10.0% - 2%
5.0% —
0.0% —

(18-25) (26-30) (31-35) (36-40) (41-45) (46-50)  (OVER 50)
508 E

2HEATHEESE
Number of Participants in %

F#E Age
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Statistics Profile of Participants 6 X
Attending Training Courses APPEND!

HERESH# EDUCATION LEVEL DISTRIBUTION

FORM 3
14.2%

hE thi

PRIMARY SCHOOL FORM 5

6.0% 27.6%
a#
MATRICULATED

XEamsLl b 2.4%

DEGREE OR ABOVE

29.7% =2E /I XE
CERTIFICATE / DIPLOMA
10.6%

WREE  SHRXE/ RBL
HIGH CERTIFICATE OR HIGHER
DIPLOMA OR ASSOCIATE DEGREE
9.5%

THELKEES%H WORK EXPERIENCE DISTRIBUTION

30.0% —

25.5%

25.0% —
21.1% o
20.0% — S
17.4%

15.0% — ek
10.0% —

5.0% —

7%
0.0% —

Less than 1 Year (1-5 Years) (6- 10 Years) (11-15 Years) (16-20 Years) Over 20 Years
DE 1-5 11-15% 16-20%F 205k

2RALTHEESL
Number of Participants in %
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Attending Training Courses

B¥ HX9% OCCUPATION/PROFESSION DISTRIBUTION

HEAR
PROFESSIONAL
21.7%

YWAR
CLERICAL STAFF BEEBAE
6.7% MANAGERIAL
21.7%
BEAR
OPERATOR
0,
15.2% LREELRR
BEAR SAFETY & HEALTH

PROFESSIONAL
8.3%

TECHNICAL STAFF
26.4%

RIEEB S COURSE SPONSORSHIP DISTRIBUTION

S 4]
Sponsored by Employer
66.5%

BE
Self-supported
33.5%
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Statistics Profile of Participants 6 J
Attending Training Courses APPENDI

7¥%5# SECTOR DISTRIBUTION

HE BE RERBARSEX BlEE
. . EDUCATION, MEDICAL AND MANUFACTURING
- RERER R PERSONAL SERVICE 7.0%
TRANSPORT, 10.5%

WAREHOUSE AND
COMMUNICATION
10.0%

BiEE
CONSTRUCTION
24.7%

©F -« FRIR - MER AR
FINANCE, INSURANCE, REAL
ESTATE AND COMMERCIAL
SERVICE
0.8%

DHREH
PUBLIC UTILITIES
11.2%

e TH EHORS  KARBEER
WHOLESALE, RETAIL, TRADING,
CATERING AND HOTEL

7.2%

BfFEEWE
GOVERNMENT/
STATUTORY BODY
28.6%
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Summary of Training Programmes

REATH 2 & B E
906 17,060
273 6,343
145 2,224
135 2,653
29 681

7 106
6 48
1,501 29,115
485 15,672
36 3,556
192 22,596
2,214 70,939



ARRIERE

Summary of Training Programmes 7
APPENDIX

No. of No. of
Programmes Participants

Public Courses
i General Occupational Safety and Health Courses 906 17,060
i Occupational Safety and Health Supervisor Courses 273 6,343
iii Certificate of Competence Courses 145 2,224
iv Occupational Safety and Health Management Courses 135 2,653
v Boiler and Receiver Safety Courses 29 681
vi Health and Safety Courses for Graduate Engineer 7 106
vii  Skills Upgrading Scheme Plus Courses 6 48
1,501 29,115
In-Company Training 485 15,672
Open Seminars 36 3,556
Safety and Health Talks 192 22,596
Total 2,214 70,939
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